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SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

CONTACT DETAILS
SECRETARY/ADMINISTRATOR

Franklin Templeton Investment
Management Limited

5 Mornson Street

EDINBURGH FH 3 8BH

UK

CHIENT DEAIER SFRVICES

Freephone 0800 305 306

Phone +44 () 20 7073 8690

Fax +44 (0) 20 7073 8701

I mail enquires@frankhintempleton co uk

Website www franklintempleton co uk
www lemit co uk

REGISTRAR — UK

I loyds 158 Registrars Scotland
PO Box 28448

Finance House

Grehard Brae

FDINBURGH EHS TWQ

UK

www lloydstsb-registrars co uk

SHARI HOLDFR HFLPDESK — UK

Phone 0870 601 5366
Lax 0870 600 3980

REGISTRAR — NEW ZEALAND

Computershare Investor Services Limited
Private Bag 92119 Auckland 1142

Level 2 159 Hurstmere Road

Takapuna North Shore Cuty

NEW ZEALAND

SHARLHOLDER HELPDESK - NFW ZLALAND

Phone +64 & 488 8777
Fax +64 9 488 8787

HOW TO INVEST

For information on investing in TEMIT with a lump
sum regular savings plan and gifts, see inside back
cover

Other Sources of information
Please censult the Company's website (www temit co uk)

Stock Exchange Codes and Net Asset Value Publication
The Stock Lxchange Code for TEMIT s hsted securines 1s
TEM The net asset value per share 15 published daily on
the Company's websile

Frequency of Net Asset Yalue publication
The NAV 1s released every day through the London and
New Zealand Siock Exchanges

Company Announcements

Coptes of announcements made by the Company are
available on the Company's website {www temut co uk)
Sharehalders who would like to receive copies of
Company Announcements by emal should send their
request to enquines@frankhintempleton co uk
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

2006 2007

Year ended Year ended
30 Apni 30 Apni
2007 2006
Net Assets and Shareholders’ Funds (L nullion) 1,925 48 1,866 20
Net Assel Value (pence per Ordinary Share) 359 24 348 18
fotal Fxpense Ratuo* 132% 1 41%
Number of Ordinary Shares 1n Issue 535,981,593 535,981,593
Movement wn Net Assets and Shareholders’ Funds 318% 7507%
Benchmark 1
MSCi Fmerging Markets Index 746% 71 14%
Benchmark 2
S&PAFCI Composite Index 865% 73 48%
Share Price (pence) 32725 31025
Year — High (pence} 33850 314 00
Year — Low (pence} 265 55 17075
Dividend (pence per Ordinary Share)t 276 267
Revenue Farmings {pence per Ordinary Share)# 416 365
Fotal Earnimgs {pence per Ordinary Share)+ 1382 151 97
Share Price Discount te Net Asset Value 8 90% 10 89%

Indices above arc shown on a total return basis in GBP Source Franklin Templeton [nvestments and Datastream

Lhe Company has prepared us financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards

¢ I1 RS ) for the year ended 30 April 2007 and 30 Aprd 2006

*The lotal Expense Rauio represents the annualised Lotal expenses of the Company diwvided by the monthly average

net assets of the Company for the year

+Under IFRS only diidends paid dunng the year are reflected n the financial statements  The ordinary dividend of
2 76 pence 1s the actual dividend per share paid to shareholders on 4 October 2006 and subsequently reflected in

the results lor the vear ended 30 Apnl 2007

#The Revenue Earmings per Ordinary Share figure 1s based on the earnings shown in the ‘Revenue’ column n the
Income Statement on page 46 and Note 5 of the Notes to the Financial Statements

TEMPIETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC



TEN YEAR RECORD

1998 2007

Year ended 30 Apn! 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005* 2006 2007
TFotal Nel Assels and

shareholders Punds (L000) GHG6 383 721571 740006 619031 666217 595486 778457 1065657 1866199 1925484
NAV Basi {pence) 145 86 153 29 159 25 135 66 146 24 130 82 17101 198 88 348 18 350 24
NAY Miluted (pence) 1374 144 95 15493 1352} 144 00 N/A 164 58 N/A N/A N/A
Pace  Ordinany (pencdd 12025 12000 116 25 11350 12500 107 25 144 00 167 25 310 25 327 25
Price — Warrants (pence) 29 50 37 00 2200 17 00 17 50 375 1323 N/A N/A N/A
I3 ount {punce) 25 61 24 29 4300 2216 2124 2357 2701 31 63 37493 3199
Prscount (%) 176 158 270 163 145 180 158 159 106 B
Revenue b amings por share

Undiluted (pence) 143 168 134 136 182 170 289 342 365 416
Revenwe Famings per share

nluted (pencd) 11ig 140 112 113 b5l N/A 288 N/A N/A N/A
Nei Dwidonds per

Urdininy Share (pencd) 110 110 110 125 125 125 125 225 267 276

*Prior to April 2005 the total net assets and shareholders funds have been prepared in accordance with UK GAAP
I he resulis for the year ended 30 Apnl 2005 have been restated in accordance with 1FRS

lhe man differences as a resull of adopung 1FRS are

e invesiments are valued on a bid basis, as opposed 10 a mud basis, and

e Only dividends paid during the year are reflected 1n the Financial Statements A dwidend of 3 13p on the profus
of 2007 has been proposed

TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC

3



CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT

Proposed Captal Reorgantsation

A1 the EGM heid on 27 July 2007, the proposals for the
capual reorganisation did not achieve the 75% vole
required lor approval although there was a majority
(approximately 64%) in favour Accordingly, the
proposals set out i the Circular to Shareholders dated
3 July 2007 will not be implemented Shareholders did
however vote (approxtmaiely 94%) in favour of granung
authonity 1o the Company to purchase up 10 14 9% of
the Ordinary Shares in 1ssue on 26 July 2007, the
authority 1o expire no later than the Annual General
Meening 1in 2008

The Board whilst disappointed that the capital
reorgamisation will not now take place welcomes the
ciear majority 1n favour of s propasals In the
arcumsiances it does not ntend to bring forward new
proposals (o Shareholders but will continue 1ts new share
buy back policy

In the Cricular to Shareholders proposing the capual
reorgamsation, Lthe costs were estimated at £5 million,
the actual costs incurred will be under £600,000 The
dilference 1s because the estimate mcluded costs te
compleiton and success fees

TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRLST PLC

18.8%

The Company’s share price rose by
18.8% during the second half of the
year, ending at 327,25 pence.

Performance

At 30 Apnl 2007, your Company had total assets of
£1925 mithon, compared with L1 866 milhon at
30 Apnl 2006

The stated objective of the Cempany 15 to provide

long term capuital appreciation for 1ts investors Since
launch i 1989, the net asset value of the Company has
risen by 1,071 37% mn sterling terms compared with a
nse of 611 34% for the MSCI Emerging Markets Index
and 609 58% for the S&P/IFC Investable Composite
Index

As explamed in the Manager s Report, the first half of
the current year was particularly challenging However
performance rallied in the second hall of the year

From a low of 314 02 pence al the end of Qctober 2006
the net assel value per share rose by 14 4% to close at
359 24 pence The closing net asset value compares
favourably to the 348 18 pence value at the beginning of
the financial year The total assets a1 the year end were
£1 925 million compared to 1,683 million at the haif
year The total return for the Company for the year was
422% Over the year the MSCI Emerging Markets



Index and the S&PAFC investable Composite [ndex both
increased by 7 46% and 8 93% respectively

The share price at 30 April 2007 was 327 23 pence
compared with 310 25 pence at the beginning of the
financial year an mcrease of 5 48% The Company’s
<hare price rose by 18 8% during the second half of the
year The Company’s discount narrowed by 18% dunng
the year dropping from 10 9% mnally 1o 8 9% by the
end of the year

The Managers Report and Pertfoho Review on pages 20
1o 24 pives a delailed analysis of the Company s
performance over the year The portfolio s managed
using the value style of investung This requires a detailed
rescarch of stocks and the Manager purchases only those
trading at less than their assessed value

Since the year end, imvestment performance has
improved further On 9 August 2007, the net asset value
per Ordinary Share had nsen by 15 1% 1o 413 42 pence
and the share price by 15 5% to 378 00 pence

Asset allocation

At the year end 98 7% of the Company's Lotal assets
were invested n equities, with the remaining 1 3% being
held m liquid assets The general policy of the Board 1s
10 be fully invested

Revenue and Dividend

(ross reverite rose by 8 3% from last year This 1s due,
1n the main, o the increase n the size of your
Company Fhe Boards policy 15 to mainiain ihvestment
qrust stais o this end the Board of Drrectors has
proposed a cash dividend of 3 13 pence per Ordnary
Share (2006 2 76 pence} This represents a distnbution
of 90% of gross revenues The dividend will be paid on
3 October 2007 to Shareholders on the regster at the
Jlose ol business on 31 August 2007, subject Lo the
approval of Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting,
which will be held on 27 September 2007

Discount

During the year, the Board has kept the discount under
continual review and retained 1ts nght to buy back
shares when 1t believed that this was in Shareholders’
best interests having regard to the Company’s investment
ohjecuive No buy backs were executed dunng the year
As noted above, the discouns at the year end had
narrowed 10 8 9% comparng {avourably with a 10 9%
discount at 30 Apnl 2006 Since the year end the Board
has adopted a more active share buy back programme
following consultation with Shareholders on discount
control measures

The Board and the AGM

The Board welcomed Neil Collins to the Board on

28 September 2006 Peter Godsoe Andrew Kmght and
Peter Smuth retire by rotation and ofter themseives for

re election at the AGM In addinon, Charles Johnson and
1, being over the age of 70, reure and offer ourselves for
re election The Board continually evaluates its
performance and following the annual Directors’
appraisal pracess, and on the recommendation of the
Nomunation Commutiee, the Board has approved all
these Directors standing lor re election

Finally, 1 would like to invite you to the AGM which
will be held in London at the RAC Club on

27 September 2007 at 12 noon 1 hope that you will be
able 10 attend this meeting at which the Manager will
make a shorl presentation and, with my feliow Directors,
1 look forward to the opportumty of meeting you

Sir Ronald Hampel
14 August 2007

Indices above are shown on a total return basis in GBP
Sources Franklin Templeton Investments and Standard
& Poors

TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC 5



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SIR RONALD HAMPEL

Sir Ronald Hampel (75}, Chairman of the Board of
Iirectors hiom 22 September 2004 and member of the
Nomination & Remuneration Cemmuitee [rom

& December 2004, appoiwnted 1o the Board on

15 Decemnber 2003

Sir Ronald Hampel retired as Chairman of United
Business Media plc in November 2002 He previously
spent 44 years with 1Cl, where he joned the Board in
1985, hecame Chiel Operaung Officer 1 1991, Chuef
I xecunve Otficer in 1993 and was Chawrman from
1995 unu! 1999

Sn Ronald read Modern Languages and Law at
Cambridge and 15 an Honorary Fellow of Corpus Chnsu
College He was knghted in the 1995 New Years
Honours Sir Ronald was Chairman of the Committee on
Corporate Governance from 1993 unnl 1998, which was
responsible for producing the Hampel Report

Loft to night Neil A Collins, Andrew $ 8 Knight,
Peter C Godsoe, Sir Ronald Hampel, Peter A Smith,
Charles B Johnson and Sir Peter Burt

TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC

He was formerly a member of the Steenng Commuttee

of the turopean Round Table, of the UK Adwvisory Board
of INSEAD, of the Listed Compames Advisory Commutiee
of the London Stock Exchange, and of the Nomiation
Committee of the New York Stock Exchange

Sir Ronald was a Non Executive Director of Powell
Duffryn PLC from 1983 unul 1988, of Commercial
Union PLC from 1987 unnl 1995, of BAE Systems PLC
from 1989 unuil 2002, of Alcoa from 1996 unul 2003
and Chairman of United Business Mecha from 1999 unul
2002 He was a Member of the Fxecutives Commuttee of
the British North American Commuttee from 1987 untl
1995, and a Director ol the Amencan Chamber of
Commerce {rorn 1988 unnl 1991 From 1997 unul 2001
he was a member of the Adwisory Commutiee of the
Karlpreis Aachen (Charlemagne Prize) He was a member
of the Councail of Acuien on Addiction from 1994

unul 1699

He 15 an independent Director



SIR PETER BURT

Sir Peter Burt (83) member of the Audit Commuliee
since & December 2004 and member of the Nomination
and Remuneration Commuttee from 28 September 2000
appointed to the Board on 1 Ocieber 2004

Sir Peter Burt 1s Charrman of Promethean PLC and of
Gleacher Shacklock LLP, and a Non Executive Director
of Royal Dutch Shell PLC unul 16 May 2006 and
Chairman of 1TV PLC until 8 January 2007

He graduated MA from St Andrews Unwersity with a 1st
class Honours tn Modern History and Political Economy
and MBA from the Unwersity of Pennsylvania’s Wharton
Schoo! where he was a Thouron Scholar

He worked 1n the electronics and computer industry for
six vears mmually with Hewlett Packard m Palo Alio,
before turning to bankmng He joned the Bank of
Scotland 11 1973 and became head of us Intemational
Division in 1985 He was appointed Chiel General
Manager of the Bank in 1988 and Group Chiefl Executive
in 1996 He mitiated the Bank's 2001 merger with the
Halilax becoming Executive Deputy Chairman of the
combined business before he reured mn January 2003

Sir Peter 15 a former Chairman of Dyslexia Scotland

e 1s an independent Director

NEIL A COLLINS

Neil A Collins (60), member of the Audit Commiliee
since 28 Seplember 2006 apponted 1o the Board on
28 September 2006

Neil Adam Collins, who 15 60, has spent most of his
career in financial journalism and was City Edutor of The
Daily Telegraph for nearly 20 years unul he retred from
the posiion in 2005 In February 2006 he was awarded
the Freedom Award by the Instuute of Economic Affawrs
He was voled Financial Journalist of the Year in 2002
Priot 1o that he had heen Cuy Editer of the London
Evening Standard and The Sunday Times He 1s
currently a columnist on the London Evening Standard,
wniting a weekly column, plus occasional conirbutions
elsewhere Fducated at Uppingham School, he graduated
from Selwyn College, Cambridge 1n 1968 with an
Henours degree in Mechameal Sciences, and spent 1wa
years as a graduate trainee with Hoare & Co,
Stockbrokers From 1899 1o 2003 he served

as a Governar on the Board of 5t Andrew’s

School, Eastbourne

Mr Collins is a Director of Dyson James Limited

He 15 an independent Duector

TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CONTINUED

PETER C GODSOE

Peter { Godsoe, O C (69} member of the Audut
Commltee since 23 Tebruary 2004, appeinted to the
Board on 15 December 2003

Petel Godsoe 1s currently an independent Director of
several companies 1n Canada, the United Stales and the
Unied Kingdom

He eraduated from the University of Toronic with a
Bachelor of Science degree in Mathematics and Physics
n 1961 He then joned Prnice Waierhouse and obtained
his Chartered Accountant designaion prior to going to
Harvard Business School where he earned his Master of
Business Adminsiration in 1966

Mr Godsoe joined Scotiabank in Toronto tn 1966 After
working in Ottawa Montreal and New York he returned
to loronto 1n 1971 to coordinale the Bank's US acuvities
as General Manager of the International Division

in 1974, he formed the Western Hemisphere
International Regional Office, winch includes the Umted
Siates and Latin America, as well as the Bank's treasury
aperalions

Mr Godsot was appointed an Executive Vice President
in 1980 of Scouabank and Vice Chairman and member
of the Board of Directors in 1982 In 1992 Mr Godsoe
was named President and Chrel Operaung Offcer

He became Chiel Executive Officer in 1993 and
Chairman of the Board in 1995

During his tenure as Chief Pxecuuive Officer of
Scottabank, the Bank rose from being Canadas hifth
largest bank (o being its second largest by market
capnalisation and in fact, Canada's second largest
company Fqually over this pertod of close to twelve
years shareholder relurns increased by over len times

in 2002, Mt Godsoe was named an Officer of the
Order of Canada and was miroduced nto the Canadian
Business Hail of Fame for outstanding achievement in
bustness and his contnbution to the Canadian way

ol hfe

He 15 an independent Director

TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC

CHARLES B JOHNSON
Charles B Johnson (74), apponted to the Board on
18 January 1994 |

Charles B johnson s Charrman and Director of Franklin
Resources, Inc , and Chairman and Director of vanous
Frankin Templeton funds The [nvestment Manager of
TEMIT Templeton Assel Management Lid  and the
Secretary and Admunustrator, Franklin Templeton
Investment Management Limited are subsidiaries ol
Franklin Resources Inc

Mr lohnson received a BA degree from Yale University
in 1054 n economics and poliiical science He served in
the US Army fram 1955 until 1957 as a First Lieutenant,
Army Arullery

He joned Franklin Distnbutors, Inc, as President and
Chiel Executive Officer tn 1957 and assumed those
positions with Frankiin Resources, Inc , when it was
meorporated n 1968 Mr Johnson served as CEO of
Franklin Resources, Inc  untl December 2003

He 1s a member of the New York Society of
Security Analysts

In 1992 he was elected Chairman of the National
Association of Security Dealers (NASD) and served on
vanous committees and boards of the NASD (ncluding
Nasdaq) from 1988 unul 2002 He served on the Board
af Governors of the Investment Company Institute (ICH
from 1973 untl 1988

Mr Johnson also serves as a member of the Board of
Overseers of the Hoover Instiution at Stanford
University He has served as a board member of the San
Francisco Symphony, Bay Area Counal and other Bay
Area vic organisations He served as Northern
Cahforma Chatrman of the US Olympic Commultee
1992, on the hoards of Peninsula Community
Foundauon fram 1986 unul 1996 and the
Commonwealth Club of Califormia {rom 1994 unul
1997, and as a trustee of Crystal Spnngs Uplands Schoel
from 1985 unul 1993



ANDREW 5 B KNIGHT
Andrew S B Knight (67) appotirited to the Board on
15 December 2003

Andrew Kmight was educated at Ampleforth College and
Balhol College, Oxford (M A Modern History)

He was Editor of The Ecenomist from 1974 unul 1986,
Chief 1 xecutive and Editor in Chief of the London Daily
Telegraph group from 1986 unul 1989, Execulive
Charrman of News International ple from 1990

unul 1994

He 15 a Director of News Corporation Limutedt and of
Rethschild Investment Trust (RITCP) member of the
Advisory Board of the Centre of Economic Policy
Research at Stanford Universuy California, member of
the Advisory Council of the Institute of International
studies, Stanford University, Governor (and member of
the Counct! of Management) of the Duchley Foundation,
Chairman of the Harlech Scholar's Trust, Director of
Anglo Russtan Opera and Ballet Trust (Maninsky

[heatre Trust)

He was also [ormerly Chairman of the Ballet Rambert,
Tiustee of the Victonia & Albert Museum, Governor of
Impenal College of Science & Technology, Council
member of the Royal Instituie of International Affars
(Chatham House), member of the Board of Overseers al
Hoover Instiution, Stanford University, member of the
Sieering Commutiee, Bilderberg Meeungs, Council
member of lempleton College, Oxlerd non exccutive
Director of Reuters Holdings PLC and of Tandem
Computers Inc, Chairman of the Jerwood Chanty and
Shipston Home Nursing

He 15 an independent Dircctor

PETER A SMITH

Peter A Struth (61), Chairman of the Audit Commuttee
since 17 May 2004 and Senior Independent Director,
appomted to the Board on 17 May 2004

Peter Smith 1s Chairman of Savills PLC He 1s also a
Non executive Director of N M Rothschild & Sons
Limuted, The Equitable Life Assurance Society and
Associated British Foods PLC

Unul June 2000, he was Senior Partner of
PricuwaterhouseCoopers { PwC’) in the UK Prior 10 the
formation of PwC {rom the merger of Price Waiterhouse
and Coopers & Lybrand, Peter was the Charman of
Coopers & Lybrand 1n the UK a position he held from
May 1894 unuil June 1998

For 1he two years to December 1996, he was Chairman
of Coopers & Lybrand Internanonal and from 1998 unul
2000 was a member of PwC's global managemeni team

From 2002 untd 2004 he was a Non executive Director
of Safeway PLC and from 2003 to 2005, Chaiwrman of
RAC PLC

Mr Smuth 15 a member of the Board of the Conlederation
of Briush Industry and sits on the Advisory Council
Clobal Corporate Governance intiative, at Harvard
Business School He was a member of the UK's
Committee on Corporate Governance from 19596

until 1998

Mr Smith was educated at Mill Full School and
Southampton University, where he graduated 1n
Economics He has attended the Advanced Management
Program at Wharton School of the University

of Pennsylvama

Mr Smith was appointed Chairman of the Audit
Committee on |7 May 2004 and Seruor Independent
Director on 21 Seprember 2004

He 15 an independent Director

All of the Directors are non execunive

TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC
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BUSINESS REVIEW

THE DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY HAVE PLEASURE IN
PRESENTING TO THE SHAREHOLDERS THEIR BUSINESS
REVIEW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2007.

To the extent that any parts of this Business Review
provide forward locking informatien on the Company,
Shareholders should be aware that it 15 difficult 10 make
any assumptions on future performance based on this
mlormation particularly as the Company nvests in
emerging markets

Further informanon on the performance of the Company
15 provided tn the Chairman’s Statement on pages 4 and
5 and in the Manager's Report and Portfolic Review on
pages 2010 24

£1,754m

TEMIT is the largest emerging markets
investment trusts in the UK with a
market capitalisation of £1,754 million
as at 30 April 2007,

10 TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC

NATURE OF THE BUSINESS

The Company was established on 18 May 1989 as an
investment trust whose principal objecuve 1s to provide
long term capital appreciation for its investors through
INVESUMENE In companies operaling in emerging markets
or whose stocks are listed on the stock markets of such
ceuntries The Board views long 1erm for emerging
markels to be ai least five years The Board has
appoinited Templeton Asset Management Lid ("TAML')
as the [nvestment Manager of the Company Lo carry out
day to day investment management services for the
Company The Investment Manager reviews the portfolio
allocation and performance with the Board at each
quarterly Board Meeling

The Company 1s histed on hoth the UK and New Zealand
Stock Exchange, however the majoruy of s
Shareholders are based n the UK

TEMIT 1s the largest emerging markels nvestment Lrusts
it the UK with a markel capuaiisaton of £1 754 mullion
as at 30 April 2007 The top live markeis invested m are
Brazil, China, South Korea, Russia and Turkey

Mark Mobrus works with some of his semor analysts



INVESTMENT PROCESS

Management Company
The Board has appointed Templeton Asset Management
Lid {TAMI) as Investment Manager of the Company

TAML has over 20 years of investment expenience in
emerging markets and approximately U5$34 billion 1n
asstts under management TAML 1s part of the T ranklin
lempleton Group which has $601 1 bilhion in assets
under management as of 30 April 2007

TAML currently has 56 employees consisung of 34
portfolio managers/analysts from 20 natienalities who
between them speak 19 different languages They are
located 1n 13 offices Moscow (Russta) Warsaw
(Poland), Vienna (Austna), Dubar (United Arab
Frurates)  [stanbul {Turkey?, Johannesburg (South
Afrea), Hong Kong (China), Singapere Shanghai
(China) Seoul {South Kerea), Mumbat (India), Rio de
Janewre (Brazil), and Buenos Awres (Argentina) TAML's
Managing Cirector 1s Mark Mobius who has spent over
thurty years working in Asia and other emerging markets

1AMLs Emerging Markets Team receives support from
the employees of Franklin Resources Ine  1ts ulumate
parent companv and 1ts subsidianes

Investment Style

The Investment Manager employs a bottom up value
orented, long term approach 1o imvesting 1t focuses on
the market price of a company’s securnities relative to the
Invesiment Manager s evaluation of the company’s long
term earnings asset value and cash [low potenuial As 1t
looks for investment, 1L focuses on specific companies
and undertakes 1 depth research to construct an action
hst from which 1t makes 1ts buy decisions Before a
purchase 1s made 1t locks at the company s polential
earnings and growth over a five year honzon

During 11s analysis, 1t also considers the company s
position 1n s sector, the economic framework and
politteal environment

The portfolio will frequently be over weight or under

werght against the indices  This 1 consistent with us

investment approach of long term value invesung The

Investment Manager evaluates investment opportunities TAML's Emerging Markets Team
with updated inanaal ranos on a daily basis, and adjusts

the portfoho to seek opumal exposures to stocks which

are assessed 10 be best bargains n global

emerging markeis

TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC 11



BUSINESS REVIEW
CONTINUED

The Investment Manager searches for well managed
companes assessed as under valued, especially those that
are out of fav o among investors On the other hand
the Investment Manager sells companies that, in us
apinton, are over valued, typically when the earmings
prospects or underlying net asset values are fully
recognised by other investors

The Invesiment Manager's mvestment research and
portlolio construction processes may be summansed 1n
five s1eps

(1) Idenufy Opportunities — A master List 15 compiled
which 1s screened lor securnities that meet certain
market capitalisaueon and Liquidity criteria as
determined by the invesiment Manager,

(2) Analyse Compantes — A detaled analysis of the
stock’s indusiry and financial accounts 1s undertaken
along with a visit to the company to interview
management, assess 1ts quality of product or services,
analyse cusiomers and competitors and ascertain
compelitive advantage

(3) Construct Action List — Each stock en this list has
a specified buy and sell target This selection st 15 a
dynamic list that 1s monitored contmnually,

(4) Allocate Portlohio — On a weekly basis, the portfolio
15 reviewed for consistency and to ensure that w
complies with investment commitiee guidelines, and

{5) Lvaluate and Momitor Portfolio ~ Once the portfolio
has been constructed, each investment within the
porifolic 15 reviewed against price largets set for the
securities  [hese largets are conunually updated, with
compansons made with the sector that the security
operates in Contacl 15 also maintained with the
company and 1ts suppliers and staff

As a result of detailed research and invesngation TAML
has created a master hst of secuniies Compiled by the
emerging markets team over the past nine years, this list
15 a proprielary database of over 17,000 emerging market
companies and forms the basis of the deasion as 10
whether to mnvest 10 these compantes The fact that
TAML s country and sector analysts are based 1n many of
the emerging market countnes in which the Company
directly mvests, should ofter distinct compesiuve
advantage This creares both country and sector

12 TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC

spectalists Belore investing in any company, the financial
details of that company are subject 10 a ngorous review
The analysts also visit the company to conduct an on site
tour enabling them to nterview management, assess
quality of products or services, analyse customers and
ascertain whether the company has any disunct
compelittve advantage

The Company s 1op ten holdings as at 30 April 2007 are
disclosed on page 31

Investment Cutlook

Emerging markets continue Lo reperl strong
macroeconemic growth and are implementing structural
relerms Taking a long term view, emerging markels
conunue to offer invesiors an attractive investment
destination The role of emerging markets in the global
economy has grown significantly in recent years These
countries have made fundamental improvements 1o their
economies These developments mean that emerging
markets investments contain good opportumues In
additon 1o the iradiional emerging markets, the targer
frontier markets, such as Slovenia, Romama and the
Ukraine, are also beginmng 1o look interesting although
no one can predict the market direction and a bear
markel could start al any ume However the good news
15 that bear markets have been shorler in duration than
bull markets and bear markets have gone down a smaller
percentage than bull markets increase In general, the
strong fundamental cutleok for emerging markelts
remains intact and we expect long lerm mvestors

to be well rewarded

The Manager continues to emphasize four major themes
n our investments — the “four Cs' These are
Consumer, Commodiues, Convergence, and Corporate
Governance Sectors that are geared 1owards direct
consumption will continue to benefit from the hugher
disposable income per capia in emerging markets With
commodity prices at relatively high levels, there will be
many opporturities for good profus for companies
supplying them Convergence between Asia and China
will continue 1o provide good opportunities for
compantes Finally Cerporale Governance 15 very
inportant 1n nvesting We want o invesl 1n comparnies
that treat investors fairly



KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

The Investment Manager employs a value 1nvesting
strategy and purchases stocks trading at less than ther
assessed value The TEMIT portfclio may therefore duffer
signtficantly from the benchmark indicies

The following are considered to be key performance
inchcators for the Company

MSC! I merging Markets Index

The MSCI Emerging Markets Index ('MSC1” Index)

15 a free float adjusted market capualisation index that is
designed 1o measure equity market performance in the
global emergimg markeis As of May 2007 the MSCI
Index consisied of the foliowing 26 emerging market
country indices  Argentina, Braz:l, Chile, China,
Colombia Czech Republic, Egypt, Hungary, India,
Indonesia, Israel, Jordan, Korea, Malaysia, Mexico,
Morocco, Pakistan, Peru, Phihppines, Poland, Russia
Scuth Africa, Taiwan, Thaland, Turkey and Venezuela

The objecuve of MSCI, with respect to its Equity Index
Series 15 10 construct global benchmark indices that
contribule 1o the invesiment process by serving as
rdovant and accurate performance benchmarks and
¢flectne research tools and as the basis [or various
mvestment vehicles Price indices measure markel price
performance only and are calculated at least on a daily
basis Fach index measures the sum of the market
capitahsation weighted returns of all its constituents

on a given day

In constructing these indices, MSCI consistently apphes
1ts equuly wniden construclion and maimtenance
methodelogy across regiens and developed and emerging
markets This consisiency of approach makes 1t possible
t0 aggiegate individual country and industry indices to
create meaningful regional and composite benchmark
indices This has resulted 1n 11 becoming a well
recognised industry benchmark, which 15 widely used by
the institutional nvestor

TrMIT underperformed the MSCL Index (+4 22% vs

+7 10%) dunng the year Since inception, the net asset
value of TEMIT has nsen by 1,071 4%, compared with a
nse ol 611 3% for the MSCI Index

S&P/ECI Compostte Index

The S&P/IFCL indices are designed o measure the type
of returns foreign portfolio investors might receive from
mvestng n emerging market stocks that are legally and
practically available to them Constituenis for the S&P/
IFCI series are drawn from the S&P/IFCG stock universe
based on size, hquidity, and thesr legal and pracucal
avallability to foreign nstitutional investor

The S&P Emerging Market Indices are calculated datly
using data received [rom correspondents in local markets
and are widely recognized as one of the most
comprehensive and reliable measures of the world's
emerging markets The indices and their underlying
database, which Standard & Poor's acquired from
International Finance Corperation (IFC) n 2000, have
been mantained since 1975 As a result, the indices
conhtain a very comprehensive history for the Company’s
benchmarking purpose TEMIT underperformed the S&P/
IFCH Index (+4 22% vs +8 95%) dunng the year Since
incepuion, the net assel value of TEMIT has nsen by
1,071 4% compared with a nse of 609 6% for the S&P/
IFCH Index n the same pernod

The perfermance anribution s explained tn more detail
In the Manager's Report on page 20

Shown below 1s TEMIT's NAV movement in comparison
to us benchmarks

TOTAL RETURN

TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC
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BUSINESS REVIEW
CONTINUED

Share Price Discount

For the year to 30 April 2007, global emerging markets
have continued to perform strengly Dunng this time
period the Company s NAV gained 3 18%

The Company s share pricc gained 5 48% over the

12 months, which reflected a narrowing of discount over
the year The discount has narrowed from 10 9% at

30 Apnl 2006 1o 8 9% at 30 Apnl 2007

Shown betow 15 the Company's share price discount aver
the past five years

SHARE PRICE DISCOUNTTO NET ASSET VALUE

The Company's share price gained
5 48% over the 12 months

14 TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST FLC



PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES
The misieric performance of TEMIT and the markets

in which 11 invests can provide no guarantee of luture
performance Although the number and spread of
investments in TEMIT s portfolio 15 imended 1o reduce
the degree of nsk, vestors should be aware of the nsk
associated with 1FMIT s investment objectines Many of
the companes in which TEMII does or may invest are
by reason of the lecauens in which they operate,
esposed to the nisk of political er economic change

In addhuen, exchange control tax or ather regulations
introduced in any country in which TEMIT nvests may
affeci s income and the value and marketabiluy of 1ts
investments Currency {luctuauons may also aifect the
value of us investments and the incomne denved
therefrom and investors in emerging markets can face
seitlement and custodial problems Furthermore,
companies in emerging markels are not always subject
to accounung audiing and financial standards which are
equinalent o those applicable 1n the United Kingdom
and theie may also be less government supervision and
regulation These risks can ncrease the potenual for
losses in Company and affect 1ts share price For these
reasons, a long letm approach 1o investing in emerging
markels is taken

In addiuen, the Company may invest a greater porlion
ol s assets m the securities of ane 1ssuer, securities
domuciled 1n a particular country, or secunities within
one industry group than other 1ypes of fund
investmenls As a resuil 11 may be more sensitive (o
economic husiess, poliical or other changes aflecting
similar 1ssues or secunities, which may result 1n greater
fluctuation in the value of the portfoho

it 15 important to recognise the effect of currency
movements on TEMIT s performance In general 1f the
value ol sterhng ncreases compared with a foreign
currency an investment iraded in that {oreign currency
will decrease m value because 1t will be worth fewer UK
pounds [his can have a negatve effect on fund
performance Conversely, when, n general, sterling
weakens 1n refation Lo a foreign currency mvestment
traded m that foreign currency will increase n value,
which can contnbute o an improvement 1n the
Company s performance

tt 15 also worth noting that the Company operates 1n a
complex regulatory environment and faces a number of
regulatory 1isks A breach of Section 842 of the Income

and Corporation Taxes Act 1988 would result in the
Company being subject to caputal gans tax on portfolio
mvestments Breaches of other regulations such as the
ULKA Listing Rules, could lead to a number of
detrimental outcomes and reputational damage

The Directors have adopted have a robust framework of
controls which 1s designed 10 memitor the principal risks
facing the Company, and to provide a momienng system
to enable the Dhrectors 1o mingate these nsks as

far as possible

The information in this report reflects analysis, opinions
and portfolio holdings as of 30 Apnl 2007, the end of
the reporting period The way the Investment Manager
implements TFMIT's main investment strategies and the
resulting portfolio holdings may change depending on
factors such as market and econormuc condinons

These opinions may not be rehied on as investment
advice or an offer for potential security The information
15 not a complete analysis of every aspect of any market,
country, industry, secunty or the Company Staterments
of fact are from sources considered rehable but the
Company and the [nvestment Manager make no
representalion or warranty as to their completeness

Or aLcuracy

Further information on the risks that TEMIT 15 subject
to 15 also detalled 1n Note 17 of the Notes to the
Financal Statements

TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC
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BUSINESS REVIEW
CONTINUED

£1,925m

As at 30 April 2007, the net assets of the Company
were £1,925 million, compared with £1,866 million

at 30 April 2006.

FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE BUSINESS

Financial Results

As at 30 Apnil 2007, the net assets of the Company were
£1.925 mullion, compared with £1,866 mullion at 30
Apil 2006 an increase of 3 18% The majority of this
increase ¢an be aitnbuted to market appreciation of
secuntes keld during the year The following pomnts
should also be noted

e Investment income has increased by 8 4% over the
same perod last year as a result of the ncome being
earned on an increased portfolio

¢ The Total Expense Rauo has fallen from 1 41% at 30
Apnl 2006 10 1 32% a1 30 April 2007 This 1s due,
10 parl to an mncrease 1n the size of the Company
and also dug 1o the reduction 1n administration [ees
from 0 25% 1o 0 20% effective January 2006, and a
reduction in custody charges negouated with JP
Morgan during the year

o Sales of investments dunng the period crystallised
realised nei gains of L143 9 milhon  Invested
portfolio funds at 30 Apnl 2007 had a value of
.1 900 muthon against a cost of £860 mulhion

e The Company has not geared s portfolio

16 TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC

Cash Flows

As at 30 Apnil 2007, the Company held £25 9 milhon

n cash, representing 1 3% of 1otal net assets [11s the
general pohcy of the Board to be fully mvested For the
period to 30 Apnl 2007 the Company had the following
significant cash inflows and outflows

e Payment of annual dividend iotalling £14 8 mithon

s Purchases of secunties {or the period were
£36] million,

o Sales of securities for she period were £365 mullion



INVESTMENT PHILOSOPHY

TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC

THE INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE OF TEMPLETON
EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC
("TEMIT"" OR THE “"COMPANY""} ISTO PROVIDE LONG
TERM CAPITAL APPRECIATION FOR ITS INVESTORS
THROUGH INVESTMENT IN COMPANIES OPERATING IN
EMERGING MARKETS OR WHOSE STOCKS ARE LISTED
ON THE STOCK MARKETS OF SUCH COUNTRIES.

Where possible, invesiment will generally continue

10 he made directly i the stock markets of emerging
countries However, investments 1n companies histed on
more developed stock exchanges may also be made
where those compames denve a significant source of
their revenue from emerging markets Where
approprate, for example to gain access to markets closed
1o [oreign investors, imvestments may be made in
emerging markets through collective investment
schemes but such indirect invesiment 1s not hkely

1o be substantial

In any event Templeton Asset Management Ltd

(' TAML or the “Investmment Manager’) as the
Investment Manager to the Company, will invest directly
only 1n countiles where 1t 1s satisfied that acceptable
custodial and other arrangements are 1n place to
saleguard 1EMIT's mvestments and 1n companies with
percewed sansfaciory procedures

1FMI11 s funds are noimally tnvested 1n equity securines,
although the Investment Manager may nvest 1n equily
related imvestments (such as convertibles) when there are
perceved to be advantages In addition, in response to
markel condiions funds may be held temporarily in
non equity 1elated secunties or cash The Board has
agreed ihat 1n exceptional aarcumstances, TEMIT may
botrow up to 10% of its net assets

TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC 17



TEN LARGESTINVESTMENTS

AS AT 30 APRIL

18 TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC

HYUNDAI DEVELOPMENT

One of the leading residential property developers
in Korea

Source Franklin Templeton Investments

UNIBANCO

One of Brazil’s largest financial conglomerates, providing
a full range of banking and financial services

Source Frankhn [empleion Investments

YALE RIO DCCE

This Brazilian based company 13 one of the world s
largest 1ron ore producers that 15 also engaged 1n vanous
mININg aclivities

Source Erankln Templeton Invesiments

SK CORP

A major player in Scuth Korea’s o1l refining industry

Seurce Irankhin Templeton Investments

AKBANK

One of Turkey’s largest privately owned commercial
banks prowviding a full range of banking and
financial services

source  Frinkhin Templeton Investments



fFar left Mark Mobws ond the SK Corp team

left Rajesh Sehgal, Steve Choe, Jay Cho
and Marcus Mundim visit Petrobras

BCO BRADESCO

One of Brazils largest financial conglomerates, providing
a full range of banking and financial services

Source Frankln Templeton Investments

CHINA PETROLEUM AND CHEMICAL CORP

One of the largest integrated energy companes in China

Source Frankhn Templeton Investments

PETROCHINA

Chinas largest o1l and gas company n terms of reserves
The company 15 also diversifying into markeung and
downstream actvities

Source Franklin Templeton Investments

PETROBRAS

Brazil's national o1l and gas company

Seurce Frankhin Templeton Investments

GAZPROM

Gazprom 1s the largest producer of natural gas n the
world in terms of reserves and production

Source tranklin Tempteton lnvestments

TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST FLC 19
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MANAGER’S REPORT & PORTFOLIO REVIEW

30 APRIL 2007

OVERVIEW

Most emerging markets recorded positive performances
during the reporting peried A favourable
macroecenomic environment coupled with significant
hquidity drove equity pnces up Latin American markets
were the top performers as they benefited from relatively
strong commodity prices, growing floreign reserves, lower
interest rates and sohd domesuie demand 1n the regien’s
major economies In Europe however Russia and
Turkey underperformed their regional peers Polincal
unceriainty led to some short term selling in Turkey
1owards the end of the period Asian markets on the
other hand, recorded mixed performances with sirong
gans seen in China while South Korea and Thailand
espenenced dechines [n Thalland a mulnary coup,
capital centrols, bomb blasts and new restrnctions on
foreign ownership in hsted companies n seleclive sectors
1attled investor confidence in equity investments

In Seuth Afnca, a consumer boom, propelled by low
borrowing rates and greater domestic demand, led to
higher corporate earnings in related companies
However, a weaker Rand eroded the market’s GBP gains

While there were substantial downturns in May/June
2006 and February/March 2007, most markets
rebounded as investors used the correction as an
opportunity to build positions at more attractive prices
In a bull market that has run for nearly four years with
few interruptions correctiens such as these can

be expected

TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC

PERFORMANCE ATTRIBUTION

The Company s perlormance, relative to the MSCH
Frmerging Markets Index, benefited from underweight
posiions 1n Tarwan and Russia as well as an cverweight
exposure lo Croatla Good stock selection in Taiwan,
Russta and South Korea further enhanced relative
perfermance A zero weighting 1n I[srael alse supperted
performance as that market underperformed the
benchmark index dunng the period [n Tawan, the
largest contnbutors to performance were the Company’s
absence from stocks such as High Tech Computer and
United Microelectronmics and underweight holdings in
Taiwan Sem:conductor In Russia, underweight
exposures Lo Gazprom and Surgutneftegaz (no holdings)
as well as an overweight exposure o Nornlsk Nickel
contributed to relative performance [n South Korea an
underweight position 1n Samsung Electromics and an
overwelght posinon 11 8K Corporation helped the
portfolie By sector, underweight exposures 1o the
sermiconducior and technology hardware and equipment
ndustnies as well as good stock selection 1 automobile
stocks helped perfermance

As regards negative impacts on the portloho, an
overweight exposure to Hungary and underweight
posiion in Mexico resulted in negative attribunion effects
The Company's holdings 1n India and Poland also had
an adverse impact on relative performance Overweight
positions in PKN Orlen, Gedeon Richter and MOL
detracied from relative performance because the stocks



underperformed the MSCl Emerging Markets Index The
Company cont:nued Lo [avour these stocks due to their
sirong market posiions and attractive valuations In
India and Mexice zero exposure o outperforming stocks
such as America Movil, Rehance Industnes and Infosys
Technologies had a neganve impact on performance
relative io the benchmark index [hese stocks were not
held i the portfolio due to the availability of more
aliractive stocks in the emerging marker universe

By industry, heldings in capiial goods companies and
utilittes underperformed

PORTFOLIO CHANGES &
INVESTMENT STRATEGIES

During the reporung penod, the Company made
significant investments 1n Russia and Turkey Russian
purchases included Gazprom, the largest natural gas
company in the world by reserves and production
Morlsk Nickel, which 1s among the largest platinum
companies and rmckel producers in the world, and
lukoil a major imntegrated o1l and gas company 1n
Russia In Turkey, the Company added Turkeell,

a leading provider of mobile communications services,
Akbank one of the largest commercial banks in Turkey,
and Tupras, the country’s largest industnal company
with a dominant market share m ol refining Additonal
purchases were also made 1 Pakistan, India, Poiand,
Indonesia and Brazit as the Company continued to
search for companies trading at atiractive valuations

Exposure to the o1l and gas, coal alumimum, diversibied
metals and miming and precious metals and minerals
sectors was increased as these stocks are expected to
bereft from greater revenues and earnings as a resull of
relatively high commodity prices The intenm correction
in commodity prices during the period provided the
Company with an opportunuty to buwld positions at
lower prices In additon to the Russian and Turkish
additiens the Company added Vale Do Rio Doce,

one of the world’s largest wron ore producers that is also
engaged 1n various mimng acuvities, Aluminum
Corporatien of China (Chalco), China's leading producer

TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC
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MANAGER’S REPORT & PORTFOLIO REVIEW

CONTINUED

of alumma and pnmary aluminium products, PIT, a
major integrated gas company n Thalland and Yanzhou
Coal, one of the most profitable coal producers in China

One of the largest sales dunng the year was in Phva, a
Creatuan pharmaceunical company which was the subject
of a 1akeover batile with the price going far higher than
the Company s sell hmu This subsequently eliminated
exposure to the Croattan market The Company also
divested s holdings 1 LG Card, a consumer finance
company 1n South Korea following a tender offer,
during the reporting penod

Because cerlain stocks approached their sell targets
exposure to South Korea, South Afrca and Tawan was
reduced duning the period The Company s investments
in the packaged foods and meats, chemicals and
construction industries were trimmed via the sale of Cf
Corporation, a foed producer in South Korea 1.G
Petrochemical, a commaodity chermical producer engaged
in manufactuning of ethylene and ethylene derivative
products, and Daswoe Shipbuilding, a South Korean
shipbuilder in South Afnca and Taiwan, key sales
included Nedbank a South African bank with operauons
in commercial banking, nvestment banking and asset
management and President Chain Stores, a major retail
chain operator in Taiwan

22 TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC

ASIA

China was among the strongest performing markets
globally as strong fund flows and continued investor
inierest i one of the world’s fasiest growing economies
propelled stock prices Chinas Gross Domestic Product

(* GDP"Y accelerated to 11 1% 1n the first quarter of 2007
heightening concerns that the Chinese government would
implement addinional ughtening measures Soon alter in
April, the People’s Bank of China raised the reserve
reqeirement ratio by 30 basis ponts 1o 10 5% as efforts
10 curb hgwidiy conunued This was the sixth increase in
the last ten months In companson GDP grew 10 7% 1n
2006 A clear indication of China's robust trade sector
and attraction to foreign investors 1s its growing foreign
exchange reserves The world’s largest reserves increased
by US$135 7 billion to US$1 2 tnlhion n the {irst quarter
Chira also signed a [ree trade agreement covenng 60
service industries within the ASEAN bloc The agreement
came into effect on 1 July 2007

The South Korean economy grew 4 0% 1n the first three
months of the year mainly due to sirong exports, capital
wnvestment and consumer expendiiure GDP grew 5 0%
in 2006 with the South Korean government expecting
2007 GDP growth to be 4 5% Moreover, inflation
remained benign in 2007, allowing the central bank to
leave interest rates unchanged durnng the first three
months ol the year While there have been some
concerns over the strengthening Won and 1ts impact on
the country’s export competitiveness, the Free Trade
Agreement (FTA) reached between South Korea and the
US could provide exporters with a compennve edge
However, the FIA has yet to be ranfied by the US
Congress and the Korean National Assembly

[he Thar economy grew 4 2% n the fourth quarter of
2006 as pohtical uncertainty and weak domestic demand
slowed economic recovery While GDP grew 5 0%
2006, 1 15 expected to slow down this year due to
reduced export growth and sluggish private mvestment
The Thar government also remamned concerned about the
strengthening Baht which could adversely impact export
demand Japan and Thaland signed a free trade
agreement in early April 2007 which will cut tanffs on

a wide range of goods The Thar Cabinet has raufied the
deal and approval from Japans parhament 1s expected
shortly With a new, unelected mtenm government
more policy surpnises can be expected which could lead
o further bouts of volanhey in the siock marker

durng 2007



LATIN AMERICA

International conlidence n the region, especially Brazil,
was high A loosening monetary policy, growing foreign
reserves and implementanan of fiscal incentives aimed at
boosting economic grewth and investrment led investors
1o remain posiive on the country s prospects
International reserves totalled US$121 8 bilhion at the
end of April 2007 due to strenger inflows n foreign
direct investment (FD1), portfolio mvestments and short
term accounts The economy grew a revised 3 7% year
on year in 2006, higher than 2005 s adjusted 2 9%
growth Key dnivers included robust domestic demand,
particularly, household consumption and investment

SOUTHERN/EASTERN EUROPE

In Europe, the Russian market lagged s regional
counierparts as a correction mn o1l prices durning the
peniod led investors to adopt a more cautious approach
and lock in gains made n the last few years However,
a recovery n o1l prices towards the end of the penod
provided nvestors with some comfort Moreover, the
country continued 1o reporl strong economic data
mcluding a 6 7% GDP growth in 2006 together with
US$31 billion n foreign direct investment, more than
double the amount recewved in 2005 The henefus of this
could bode well for the stock market in the longer term

Turkey's GDP grew 6 1% year on year in 2006 mainly
due 1o robust external demand The current account and
trade deficit numbers improved 1n 2006, evidence of the
country’s successful structural reforms over the last few
years FDI inflows totalled US5$20 2 billion 1n 2006
more than double the US$9 8 billion n the preceding
year In poliics, given the ruling Justice and
Developmeni Party (AKP)'s majorty n parliament, il was
almost a certainty that s nominated Foreign Minister,
Abdutlah Gul, would emerge as the new president
However, the opposition party s boycott of the elections,
led the Consutunional Court to annul the results The
rulimg parly is now pushing lor a constitutional
amendment 1o allow the public as epposed 1o the
parhament Lo elect the new president

TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC
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MANAGER’S REPORT & PORTFOLIO REVIEW

CONTINUED

OUTLOOK

Emerging markel sovereign spreads have declined to near
all tme lows reflecung investors’ assessments that the
fundamentals of emerging markeis are strong In a bull
markel thal has run for about tour years with only one
major correction 1t 2006, fund wnflows can be expected
and are, in fact healthy The Manager continues to
monuaor the markets and look to possibly increase the
Company s investments m stocks which the Manager
decms 1o be oversold due to poor markel sentiment
rather than weak fundamentals Taking a long term view,
emerging markets continue to offer investors with an
anraclive investment destination Moreover, these
matkets conlinie 1o report sITONg Macroeconomic
growth and are implemening structural reforms

The role of emerging markets 1n the global economy has
grown signilicamly i recent years Fhese countries have

TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST FLC

Taking a long-term view, emerging
markets continue to offer investors with
an aftractive investment destination.

made fundamental improvements 1o their economies and
these changes are here to stay In addiion to the
tracitional emerging markets, the larger frontier markets
are also beginning to look interesing

In general, the strong fundamental outlook for emerging
markets rematns intact Investors should expect volatiluy,
as 1s the nature of these markets, but the Manager
expecls long term investors to be weli rewarded Finally,
as value investors the Manager continues (o focus on
those companes that have the best earmings and
dividends 1n relation to their prices

) Mark Mobius, Ph D
Templeton Asset Management Ltd

14 August 2007
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PORTFOLIO SUMMARY
PORTFOLIO DISTRIBUTION AS AT 30 APRIL 2007

All figures are 1n %

@

_ i s v 3 s £ 28 % . &8z 2oz o, o=Ef

02 s B o2 %5 %L i PoiiEgo g g

s $ U~ B & T A kL £ E w < F U =2 O 4 & A
Fncegy 44 74 - 19 53 21 16 17 03 - ~ - 247 271
Iinancids 853 0+ - 36 39 - 04 - - 22 - 188 213
Industrils 57 21 03 - - - - - 81 121
Milenials 43 24 02 16 24 - 12 15 - - 20 158 116
Consumer Staples (U - 02 - - 02 - - 18 - - o7 - 38 82
Fddccommunicatons Services 03 12 14 12 - 06 - - - - 17 - 04 06 - 74 45
Healihcare - 22 - - = - — - 22 41
Utiduies 16 39 - 21 - - 25 04 - - - - 105 41
Consumer Discrevtonary 19 14 04 - 13 02 - - o7 - 59 41
Informanen Technology - - - - - 15 15 21
towl | quities - - - - = - - - - 987 992
Liquict Assiis - - - - - - 13 13 08
2007 1otal 197 122 145 82 74 89 43 31 23 25 35 18 17 20 00 11 35 13 100 100
2006 Totil 195 172 138 74 64 53 32 48 38 26 25 22 20 15 14 14 22 08 100 loo
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PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS
BY GEOGRAPHY

Geographical analysis (by country of incorporation)

As at 30 Apnl 2007

Fair Value (a)

Couniry £000
AUSIRIA
OMV AGH 32,518
32,518
BRAZIL
Bance Bradesco 5A, ADR, pfd *t 71,456
Centrais Fletncas Brasileiras SA 31,643
Companhia Paranacnse de Fnergia Copel, ADR, pfd *+ 33,903
Companhia Vale do Rio Doce ADR, pld |, A*7 88,011
Petrolee Brasileiro SA ADR, pld *+ 52,909
Souza Cruz SA 16,516
Lnibance — Untao de Bancos Brastleros SA GDR pfd *t 92,250
386,688
{ HINA
Aluminum Corp of China Lid , H 47,704
Briliance China Automotive Holdings Lad 5167
China International Manne Contaners (Group) Co Lid | 5,457
China Merchants Holdings International Co 1td 25,261
C hina Mobile (Hong Kong) Lid 23247
China Petroleum and Chemical Corp H 66,917
Cosco Pacific Lid 9 654
Denway Motors Lud 20,464
PetreChina Co {1d , H 60,667
Yanzhou Ceal Mining Co [1d 19,494
284,032
GRIICH
Tuan Cement Co 3,290
3,290
HUNGARY
CGedeon Richter Lid 45,002
MO1 Magyar Ola) es Gazipan Rt 42,293
87,295
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PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS
BY GEOGRAPHY CONTINUED

Far Value (a)

Couniry £'000
INDIA
Gail India Tud 7373
Hindalco Industries tnc 14,838
[ndhan Ol Corp Lid 532
Ol & Natural Gas Corp Lid 30,782
Natienal Aluminium Co 1td 12,753
66,278
INDONFSIA
Bank International Indonesia 2,802
PT Bank Danamon Indonesia Thk 6,825
PT Astra International bk 12 236
21,863
MAT AYSIA
Maxis Commumcations Bhd 32,541
Tanjong PLC 5,738
38,279
MEXICO
Kimberly Clark de Mexico SA de CV, A 13831
Telcfonos de Mexico SA de CV, ADR* 7 854
21,685
PAKISTAN
Faysal Bank 9,521
MCB Bank [1d 13,937
Fakistan Telecommuricatons Corp PTC 11,836
37,294
PHILIPPINES
San Migudl Corp B 9,352
9,352
PO1 AND
DCM Development SA 542
Grupa Lotos SA 16,265
Polski Koncern Nafiowy Orlen SA 35,548
52,355
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Fair Value (@)

Country £000
RUSSIA

Gazprom 50,745
[UKOIY ADR* 48,200
Mining and Metallurgical Co Nonlsk Nickel, ADR 47,285
Mobile Telesysiems, ADR* 22495
0AQ0 TMK 5,546

174,271

SINGAPORE
Damy Farm Internanional Holdings Lid 35,038

35,038

SOUTH AFRICA

Anglo Amencan PLC 23536
Old Muwal PLC 7,562
Remgro Lid 24,943
Liger Brands Lid 3684

60,025

SOUTH KOREA

Daelim Indusinial Co 3370
Hana Financial Group Inc 6,724
Hyundat Development Co 107,294
Kangwon Land [nc 37,115
LG Card Co Lud 1,582
5K Corp 76 668
SK Telecom Co 11d 6,282
239,035

SWEDIN
Onflame Cosmelics SA, SDR$ 4,499
4,499

1ATWAN
Chunghwa [elecom Co Ltd 5,434
Lite On Technology Corp 9532
Medialek Inc 9,490
Tainan | nierprises Co 11d 4.528
Tarwan Mobile Co Lid 5 852
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufaciuring Co Lid 8,721
43,557
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PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS
BY GEOGRAPHY CONTINUED

Fair Value (@)

Countiy £000
THAILAND
Bangkok Bank Public Co ltd, fgn 8,697
Kasitkombank Public Co Lid, fgn 23692
Kiatnakin Bank Public Co Lid, fgn 8965
Land and Houses Public Co Ltd | fgn 10,259
PTT Fxploration and Production Public Co Lid, fgn 18,362
PTt Public Co Ltd 18,033
Siam Cememt Public Co [id, [gn 21816
Siam Commercial Bank Pubhc Co Lid, fgn 34,275
lrue Corp Public Co Lid, rs, 3/28/08 0
144,099
| URKFY
Akbank TAS 74,121
Arcehk AS Br 6,942
KOC Helding AS 4 984
Migros Turk [AS 3061
Liakya Cam Sanayu AS 2,934
lupras Turkiye Petrol Ralineler: AS 42,057
lurkeell llensim thzmetien AS 27,464
161,593
TOIAl INVESTMENTS 1,903,046
OQIHER NET ASSETS 22 438
TOTAL NLT ASSL1S 1,925,484

Al imvestments are equuty shares unless otherwise mdicated

*US listed stechs
tpfd priferred shares
# [hese compames have sigmhicant exposure 1o operations n emergimg markets

{a) Far value represents the d value of a secunty as required by Internanonal | inancial Reporung Siandards
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PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS
BY VALUE

Ten largest perifoho holdings
As at 30 Apnl 2007

% of
Principal Issued
Country Share % of Market
Number of of Issue/ Capual Total Value
Shares Issuer Listing Held Nel Assets L 000
FQUITY INVESTMENTS
3705290 Hyundar Development Co South Korea 492% 557 107 294

One of the leading residenuial
propertly developers 1in Korea

1 903,100 Unibanco Uniao de Bancos Brazil 1 60% 479 92,250
Brasileiros SA, GDR, pfd
One of Braziis largest financial
conglomerates, providing a [ull range
of banking and financial services

3,164,090 Companhia Vale do Rio Doce, Brazil 0 54% 457 88011
ADR, pfd, A
This Brazihan based company 1s one of the
world’s largest 1ran ore producers that 1s also
engaged N Varous minmg acnviies

1 405 950 SK Corp South Korea 1 09% 398 76 668
A major player in South Korea's ol
refimng industry

19 443 465 Akbank TAS Turkey 0 84% 385 74,121
One of lurkey's largest prvately owned
commercial banks providing a full
range of banking and linancial services

6,749,176 Banco Bradesco SA, ADR, pfd Brazil 067% 371 71,456
One ol Brazils largest financial
conglomerates, providing a full range
of banking and financial services

152,584 000  China Petroleum and Chemical Corp , H China 091% 348 66,917
Ore of the largest integrated energy
compantes in China

106,506,000  PetroChma Co Lid, H China 050% 315 60,667
Chinas largest o1l and gas company n terms of
reserves The company 1s also diversifymg nto
marketing and downstream activines

1186 759 Petroleo Brasiletro SA, ADR, pfd *t Brazil 0 06% 275 52,900
Brazi's national o1l and gas company
2 910,995 Gazprom Russia 001% 264 50 745

Gazprom 1s the largest producer of natural gas n
the world in terms of reserves and production

Top 10 Holdings — 38 49% of Net Assets 741,038

*Us hsted stocks
tpld prelerred shares
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

THE BUSINESS

Principal Activity and Investment Status
The € ompany 15 registered as a Public Limited Company m terms of the Companies Act 1985 The Company 1s an
investment company under Section 266 of the Compantes Act 1985

In the opiion of the Directors the Company has directed 11s affairs so as to be able 1o seek approved nvesiment
status from the HM Revenue & Customs under section 842 Income and Corporation Taxes Act 1988 for the
accounting year ended 30 April 2007 and subsequently Approval, as an investment rust, has been received from HM
Revenue & Customs for all accounting periods to 30 Apri) 2004 contained in the Taxation of Capital Gains Agt 1992
which exempts approved investment trusts from ceorporation tax on their chargeable gains

Business Review

A fair review of the development and performance of the business of the Company, the posinon of the Company

at the year end, and a description of the principal risks and uncertainties facing the Company 1s contained 1n the
Business Review on pages 10 1o 16 Further detailed information 1s provided in the Chairman s Staterient on pages 4
and 5 in the Investment Manager's Report and Portfolio Review on pages 20 10 24

FINANCIAL

Share Capital
Changes 1n the share caputal of the Company are set out in Note 10 of the Notes 10 the Financial Statements

Net Asset Value
[ he net assel value of the Ordinary Shares as at 30 April 2007 was 359 24 pence per share

Going Concern
The Directors are saushed that the Company has adeguate resources to continue in operational existence for the
foreseeable future and, as such, a going concern basis 1s appropnate in preparing the Financial Statements

Dridend Policy

Section 842 of The Income and Corporation Taxes Act requires that TEMIT must not retain 1n excess of 15% of gross
taxable income from shares and secunities 11 1s the Company's policy to distnbute 90% of gross taxable income from
shares and securities when possible, and retain 10% and aim for a sustainable dividend This pelicy 1s consistent with
11 MIT s investment objective of long term capual appreciation

The Direciors propose an ordinary dividend of 3 13 pence per Ordinary Share making a total dvidend for 2007 of
£16 78 millien 1f approved, this will be payable on 3 October 2007 10 ordinary shareholders on the register at close
ol business on 31 August 2007

Creditor Payment Policy

Investment transactions are settled by the Company in accordance with the terms and conditions of the relevant
markel While the Company fellows no formal code, 1ts policy is to agree the terms of payment at the start of business
and ensure that the suppler i1s aware of the terms of payment Payment 1s made in accordance with these terms
provided that the supplier 1s also complying with all relevant terms and conditions For the year ended 30 Apnl 2007
the number of trade {brokers) creditors days was 1 day (2006 1 day)
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Auditors

RSM Robson Rhodes LLP have merged their practice with that of Grant Thomton UK LLP, wuh the successor firm
being Grant Thormion UK LLP RSM Robsen Rhodes LLP have resigned as audutors and Grant Thomion UK LLP
expressed their willingness to be appointed The Directors have appoinied Grant Thornion UK LLP as auduors prior
to the Annual General Meeung and accordingly a resolution for the re appointment of Grant Thomtor UK LLP as
auditors will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting The Dureclors who held office a1 the date of approval of this
Directors’ Report conlirm that, so far as they are each aware there 15 no relevant audit informauon of which the
Company s auditors were unaware and that each Direcior had taken all sieps that he ought to have taken as a Director
to make mmsell aware of any relevant audit informatien and 10 establish that the Company s audnoers were aware of
that information

Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities in respect of the Financial Statements
The Dhrectors are responstble for preparing the Annual Report and Accounts in accordance with apphicable Unuted
Kingdom law and regulations

Company law requires the Directors 1o prepare the inancial statements for each financial year Under that law the
Directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with 1FRS as adopted by the EU

The financial statements are required by law and IFRS as adopted by the EU to present fairly the financial position of
the Company and the performance for that penod The Companies Act 1985 provides 1 relazion to such financial
statements that references m the relevant part of that Act to financial statements giving a true and fair view are
references to thewr achieving a fair presentation

In preparing the hnancial statements, the Directors are required Lo
o select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently
e make judgments and estmates that are reasonable and prudent,
s state whether the Ninancial stalements have been prepared n accordance with 1FRS, as adopted by the EU, and

e prepare the financial statements on a going concern basis unless it 1s nappropriate lo presume that the
Company will continue in business

The Direciors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy at any ume
the hinanaal posiion of the Company and enable them to ensure that tts financial statements comply with the
Companies Act 1985 They are also responsible for the system ol internal conirol, for saleguarding the assets of the
Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevenuon and detection of fraud and other uregulanties

Under applicable law and regulations, the Directors are also responsible for preparing a Directors’ Report Directors’
Remuneraton Report and the Corporate Governance Statement that comply with that law and those regulauons

The Annual Report 1s availlable on the Company's website (www temit co uk) The maintenance and unegrity of the
Company s webstte :s the responsibility of the Directors The work carned out by the auditors does not involve

conswleration of these matters and accordingly, the auditors accept no responsibility for any changes that may have
accurred to the mformaton contamned i the financial statements since they were wnutially presented on the website

Legistavior in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissermination of the financial statements and other
information ncluded 1n annual reparts may differ from legislanon in other Junsdicuons
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
CONTINUED

DIRECTORS

Dhrectors

The Board currently comprises seven Non Executive Directors, six of whom are independent from Franklin Templeton
Investments the group of companies associated with the Company’s [nvestment Manager The Chairman 1s Non
Executive and independent [rom the Investment Manager The Directors” biographies are set out on pages 6 to 9

The following were Directors dunng the year to 30 Aprnl 2007

Sir Renald Hampel Sir Peter Burt
Peter A Smuth Peter C Godsee OC
Charles B Johnson Andrew S B Kruight

Sam L Ginn (resigned 28 September 2006)
Neil A Coliins {appointed 28 September 2006)

Mr Johnson 1s a Director and shareholder of Frankhn Resources, Inc He 1s also a Director of Templeion Worldwide
Inc the parent company of TAML He 1s therefore not an independent Director

The Company s Articles of Association require newly appointed Directors Lo submut themselves for election by
sharcholders al the next Annual General Meeung and Directors are then subject 10 re election at intervals of no more
than three years The Company’s Articles of Association also provide that Directors, upon attainment of 70 years of age
should retire from office and may offer themselves for re election at each Annual General Meeting This 15 1n
accordance with the AlC Code of Corperate Governance, which recommends that Directors over the age ol 70 should
olfer themselves for re election every year All Directors serving lenger than nine years must offer themselves for
annual re election

Sir Ronald Hampel (75) and Charles B Johnson (74) offer themselves for re election as Directors as they are over

70 years of age Charles B Johnson 1s also standing for re election by virtue of the Lisung Rules’ requirement for

nen independent Directors to be re elected annually The Board recommends the re election of Sir Ronald Hampel
and Charles B johnson whose biographies are set out 1n this Annual Report as they continue to provide the Company
with valuable guidance, experience and support

Each Director has a leuter of appointment from the Company Other than previously stated, no Director was a party o
or had an mterest 1 any contract or arrangement with the Company at any ume during the year

Ihe Directors meet quarterly and 1etain full and elfecuve control over the Company through the monuoring of the
management team of TAML (the Investment Manager) and FTIML (the Secretary and Admunistrator) The Board 1
responsible for investment pohcy and has a schedule of matters reserved for the resolution of the Drrectors for
safeguarding shareholders” investment and the Company’s assets

The primary focus of the Directors at the quarterly board meetings 15 a review of the nvesiment performance of the
Company and assoctated matters such as geaning, asset allocauion, markeung/investor relations, peer group informatien
and industry issues The Board also reviews the investment mandate and long term investment strategy and
performance of the Company and the appropnate gidelines within which the Investment Manager shouid operate
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The table below lists the number of Board and Commtiee meetings attended by each Director During the year there
were 5 Board Meetings, 3 Audit Committee Mectings and | Nomination and Remuneration Commuittee Meeting

Nominahen and

Board Meetings Audit Commuttee Remuneration Commitiee

Directn Attended Meetings Attended Meetings Attended
Sir Ronald Hampel 5 N/A 1
Sir Peter Burt 3 3 N/A
*Sam L Ginn 1 N/A 1
Peter C Godsaoe, OC 5 3 N/A
Charles B Johnson 5 N/A N/A
Andrew S B Knught 4 N/A N/A
*Nal A ollins 3 1 N/A
Peter A Smith 5 3 N/A

*sam | Gann ressgnud on 28 September 2006
tNul A Collins was appomnted on 28 September 2006

Nonumation and Remuneration Comnuitee

The Board established a Namination & Remuneration Commuttee in February 2002, which currently compnses Sir
Ronald Hampel (Chairman) and Sir Peter Burt (appointed 28 September 2006) Sam L Ginn was a member unul his
resignation from the Board on 28 September 2006 The role of the Nominauon & Remuneration Committee 1s 10
review regularly the Board structure size and composition and make recommendations to the Board with regard to
any adjustments that seem approprate, to consider the rotation and renewal of the Board, approve the candidate
specification for all Board appointments, approve the process by which surtable candidates are 1denuified and short
listed and to neminate candidates for consideration by the [ull board, whose responsibility 1t 15 formally to make
appomntments

In adcition, the Commuttee reviews the level of Direciors fees pertodically relative to other comparable companies
and m the light of the Directors responsibilities

A copy of the terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 1s available to shareholders on
request via Client Dealer Services at Franklin Templeton Investment Management Limited using the contact details
provided on page 1

Performance Evaluation

The Board has undertaken a formal evaluanion of 1ts own performance and that of ts Commuttees and ndividuat

Directors incJuding the Chairman The Board has also considered the independence of each Director The evaluation

ol the Board, of s Commuttees, and the performance of individual Directors, 15 carned owt first through discussions '
between the Chaurman and each Director on an individual basis The Chairman has been evaluated hy his feliow

Dueciors, led by Peter Smuth the Semor Independent Director Thereafter the Board meets as a group 1o review the

findings The performance and cost of senvice providers are considered as regular wems annually on the

Board's agenda

Information and Professional Development

The Board 1s supplied, via the Company Secretary, with regular infermation 1o enable the Direciors 1o discharge their
dunies The Company Secretary provides the Board with regular updates on regulatory 1ssues and on the latest
corporate governance rules and guidelines

Remuneration

Details of the remuneration policy are set out mn the Directors’ Remuneranon Report The Board’s pohcy 1s that the
remuneration of Non Executive Directors should reflect the expenence of the Board as a whole and be fair and
comparable to that of other mvestrent trusts similar 10 size, capital structure and investment objective
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
CONTINUED

The fees for the Non Executive Directors are currently determined within the limits set out in the Company's Articles
ol Associanion, and they are not ehgible for bonuses, pension benefus, share options, long term incentive schemes or
other benefits 1n accordance with other long standing investment trusts

The Company’s policy on Directors’ remuneration, together with details of the remuneration of each Director who
served 1 the vear 15 detailed in the Direclors’ Remuneration Report on page 42

Apart from the Dwrectors TEMIT utself has no employees and therefore no retirement or health scheme abligauons, or
pohcies m respect of employment, including the employment of disabled persons

No Director had notified the Company of any beneficial interest (including any farmly interest) exisuing either at
the beginming or at the end of the year to 30 April 2007 in the Company’s Ordinary Shares save for the
following Directors

30 Apnl 2007 30 April 2006
Str Ronald Hampel
Ordinary Shares 21618 21,618
Sir Peter Burt
Ordinary Shares 4,000 4,000
Andrew S B Knight
Qrdinary Shares 11000 11,000
Netl A Collins (appointed 28 September 2008)
Crdinary Shares 7000 N/A

The Companv has not recewved notification of any changes 1n the above interests as at 9 August 2007

Substantial Shareholdings
As al 9 August 2007 the Company had been noufied that the following were nterested in 3% or more of the 1ssued
share capual of the Company

Percentage

Number of of 1ssued

Name Ordmary Shares Share Caputal
City of London 73,122,793 14 64
Carrousel Capual Limed 25,642 Q75 520
Legal & General lnvestment Management 20 348 635 412
Lazard Asset Management LLC Group 13,810 236 402
I loyds TSB Group plc 18,108,611 367
Rensberg Sheppards Investment Management Limited 15,515,694 315
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SERVICE PROVIDERS

Investment Manager

During the year, Templeton Asset Management Lid (“TAMI ") acted as Invesiment Manager to the Company under an
investment management agreerment and recerved [rom the Company a monthly fee at an annual rate of 1 00% of the
trading net assets ol the Company

The mvestment management agreement between the Company and TAML 1s of an unlinted duration and may be
terminated by either party but in certain circumstances the Company may be required 10 pay compensation to TAML
of an amount up 10 one year's management fee Compensation is not payable 1f at least one year's notice of
terminalion s given

The Board keeps under review the performance and contractual arrangements ol TAML as Investment Manager Lo the
Company In the opinion of the Directors, the continuing appointment of TAML on the agreed terms 15 1n the best
interests of the shareholders as a whole The Directors believe that TAML 1s well positioned (o act as Investment
Manager to the Company and well resourced to identty atiractive investment epportuntties

Secretarial and Administration Managers
During the year FTIML acted as secretary and admirustrator of the Company The fee paid to FTIML for this 15 an
annual rate of 0 20% of the trading total net assets of the Company, payable monthly

lhe agreement between the Cempany and FTIML may be termuinated by either party but 10 certamn circumstances
the Company may be required 1o pay compensancn to FTIML of an amount up to one year's secretanal and
admimistraon fee Compensation 1s not payable if at least one year's nouce of termination 1s given The Direclors
also keup under annual review the performance of FTIML as Secretanal and Adminisiranon Managers

Custodian

JP Morgan Chase Bank acts as global custodian to the Company and receives a lee for the provision of custody and
nomunee services to the Company under a custody agreement (which contains provision for the exclusion or limitation
of hability as set out in the custody agreement) The custody agreement may be terminated by either party giving the
other 60 days notice

Corporate Governance

The Company 1s committed to hugh standards of corporate governance The Board 1s accountable to the Shareholders
for good governance and this statement descnbes how the Company applies the pninciples 1denufied in the Combined
Code on Corporate Governance 2003 11 also makes reference to the Company’s adherence to the Cede of Corporate

Governance of the Associanion of Invesiment Compames (“AiC )

Compliance with the Combmned Code on Covporate Governance 2003
i he Board considers that the Company has complied with the relevant provisions of Section | of the Combined Code
on Corporate Governance 2003 throughout the year ended 30 Apnl 2007

AIC Code of Corporate Governance

[he Company 1s a member of the AIC The Beard considers that the Company adheres to the prinaiples and follows
the recommendations of the A{C Code ol Corporate Governance and where appropriate, it provides explanations why
and/or detailed the steps 1t iniends to take to bring the Company nte hine in the future By reporung against the AIC
Code and by following the AICs Corporale Governance Guide for Investment Companies (the *AIC Gude 3, the
Cempany 15 meeung 1ts obhiganons under the Combined Code and paragraph 9 8 6 of the Lisuing Rules and as such
the Company 1s not required to report further on 1ssues comamcd in 1the Combmed Code which are not relevant 1o
the Company as explained in the AIC Guide
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Additional Information for New Zealand Shareholders
As a result of a new requirement for Overseas lssuers histed on the New Zealand Stock Exchange, the following should
he noted by New Zealand Sharcholders —

() The corporate governance rules and principles in TEMITs home exchange junsdiction i the Urited Kingdom may
materally duller [rom (he New Zealand Stock Exchange corporate governance rules and the principles of the
C erporate Governance Best Practice Code

(h Invesiors may find more information about the corporate governance and prnciples of TEMIT's home exchange n
the United Kingdom n the above Corporate Governance statement and online at www frc org uk/corporate/
combinedcode cfm

Schedule of Reserved Matters

[he Board has formally adopted a Schedule of Reserved Matters which detalls the matters which the Board has agreed
are specifically reserved 10 them for their collecuve decision These matiers include, inter aha, approval of the intertm
and financial statements, recommendation of the final dividend, approval of any preliminary announcements of the
Company, approval of any changes to the Company's invesiment objective and/or pelicy, appeiniment or removal

of the Company’s investment Manager or 1ts Secretary and Admunistrator, Board memberstup and Board committee
membership and any major changes to the investment objective, philosophy or policy of the Company, other than
anv such changes delegated 1o the Investment Manager under the Investment Management Agreement

The day Lo day investment management of the portfolio of the Company 1s delegated Lo the Investment Manager who
manages the portfoho n accordance with the invesiment objectives of the Company as set by the Board

Social, Fnvironmental & Ethical Policy

As an imestment Lrust, the Company has no direct social or environmental responsibilities 1ts ethical policy 15 focused
on wnsunng that us funds are properly managed and invested within the guidelines approved by the Board The Board
recenves regulal reports on the pohcies and controls i place

The Investment Manager invests In companies that 1t considers to be well managed and subject to appropriate
corporate governance A well managed company 1s considered to he one which complies with all the relevant
legislanon and which meets the social and envirorumental requirements of the country in which u operates [t 13
imporiant 1o recogruse that local laws and requirements of emerging markets do not necessarily equate with those of
developed countnes

Institutional Shareholder Voting Policy

As an instuutional nvestor, the Company recognises 11s responsibility that the companes it which it invests should
aspire Lo appropriate levels of corporate governance As a matter of policy, the Company aims to utilise 1ts votes m
shares held 1n the relevant underlying portfolio companies at the annual general meetmgs of these companies

Contact with Shareholders

The Chairman of the Company 1s available for any shareholder questions and he has regular meetings with the
Company s major shareholders Turthermore the members of the Board are available dunng the year for any
sigmificant matters ansing and are usually present in person at the Annual General Meeting At cach Annual General
Meeting of the Company, Dr Mark Mobius, the investment manager briefs shareholders on the investment outlook of
the Company In addition, on behall of the Board, he has periodic meetings with the Company's major shareholders
lo discuss aspects of the Company s performance Shareholders may contact the members of the Board via Client
Dealer Services at FTIML using the contact details provided on page 1
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Accountalnlity and Audit

In 1994 the Board established an Audit Commuttee, which currently comprises Peter A Smuth (Chairman), Sir Peter
Burt, Peter C Gedsoe and Neil Collins The Audit Commuttee plays an important role in the appraisal and supervision
ol key aspects of the Company’s business including financal reporung and internal controls The Chairman of the
Audit Commuttee wilt attend the Company’s Annual General Meeting and w:ll be prepared to respond 10 questions
which may be raised by Shareholders on matters within the Audit Commurtee s responsthilities

The Company’s Audit Commuttee meets representatives of the Investment Manager and its Comphance Officer,

whao repert as to the proper conduct of business in accordance with the regulatory environment in which both the
Company and the Manager operate The Company s external auditors also attend the Commutiee at s request, at least
once a year, and report on thewr work procedures, the quality of the Company s accounting procedures and thewr
findings v relation to the Company s statutory accounts The responsimliies of the Audit Commitiee mclude review
of the internal financial conirols, accounung policies, financial statements, the management contract, the auditors’
appetniment and remuneranion

The terms of relerence of the Audit Commuttee reflect the recommendations of the Combined Code on Carporate
Governance 2003 A copy of the terms of reference of the Audit Commuttee 1s avaitable to shareholders on request via
Chent Dealer Services at Frankhin Templeten Investment Management Limited using the contact details provided

on page 1

Nen audit work undertaken by Grant Thornton UK LLP for the year ended 30 April 2007 on behall of TEMIT
includes assistance with the adoption of 1FRS, calculatien of the year end corporation tax hability, and review of the
October 2006 Interim Report An engagement letter 1s 1ssued for all nen audit work and subsequently reviewed by the
Audit Commutlee to ensure that the independence and objectivity of the auditors 1s safeguarded

Risk Management Objectives and Policy

The Company invests in equities and other investments for the long term so as to secure its nvestmenl objectives as
stated on page 7 This creates potenual exposure to the following nsks Market Price, Foreign Currency, Interest
Rate Liqudny and Fair Value nsks The Company s policy and objectives in relation to such nsks 1s disclosed 1n Note
17 of the Notes to the Financial Statements

Internal Control
The Board 1s ulumately responsible for ensuring that a sound system of internal controls of the Company 1s
maintained to safeguard Shareholders nvestment and the Company s assels

The Audu Comrmutiee undertakes an annual review of the effectiveness of the Company’s system of internal controls
and the Directors beheve that an appropniate framework 1s in place 10 meet the requirement of ensuring that a sound
system ol internal centrols 1s n place by the Company

[he Board has an ongoing process for identfying evaluating and managing nsks that the Company 1s exposed to
This process 15 conducted throughout the year and has been conducted up to the date of signing of this report

The Board has 1denttfied nsk management controls in the key areas of busimess object:ves, accounting, comphance,
operauons and secretanal as areas for the extended review and, if relevant, necessary actions have been or are being
taken to remedy any significant failings or weaknesses identifled 1t has, however, 1o be understocd that systems of
internal control, however carefully designed, operated and supervised, can provide only reasonable and not absolute
assurance against matenal misstalement or loss

The Company does not have its own internal audit function but places relance on the internal audit, compliance and
other control functions of 1ts senvice providers
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Authonty to Purchase Own Shares

Al the Annual General Meetng of the Company held on 28 September 2006, a Special Resolution was passed
authonsing the Company io purchase its Ordinary Shares in the matket This authority will expire at the conclusion of
the lorthcoming Annual General Meeting

Prior to 21 May 2007, no Ordinary Shares were purchased by the Company dunng periods when the Company
would be prohibited from doing so by the rules of the UK Listng Authonty However, following the announcement of
the Capual Reorganisation on 21 May 2007, the Company recewved a dispensation {rom the UK Listing Authority
permitting Ordinary Shares to be bought during the close pernod and has since operated an active buy back pelicy
such that in the period from 22 May 2007 to 9 August 2007, the Company bought back and cancelled 43,119,258
Qrdinany Shares

At the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company held on 27 July 2007, a Special Resolution was passed
authorising the Company 1o purchase its Ordinary Shares in the market up to the conclusion of the Annual General
Meeung in 2008

Purchases will only be made for cash at a cost which 1s below the prevailing net asset value per share Under the rules
of the UK Listing Authorty, the maximum price which may be paid 1s the higher of {a) 5% above the average markel
value of the shares for the five business days before the purchase 15 made and (b) that stipulated by Article 5(1) of the
Buy back and Stabilisation Regulation The mummum price payable for the Ordinary Shares wall be 25 pence per
share

Purchases will be funded either by using available cash resources, by selling mvestments in the portfolio or by
borrowing The authority to purchase shares will only be exercised if 1o do so would be n the best interests of
Shareholders generally Other than 1n accordance with a dispensation from the UK Listing Authority, ne shares will be
purchased by the Company durning periods when the Company would be prohibited from making such purchases by
the rules of the UK Lisung Authority

The Direclors envisage seeking the renewal of the relevant authority i 2008 and 1n each succeeding year

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Ordinary Bustness

Grant Thornton UK LLP will be re appointed as Auditors This [ollows us appointment to fill a casual vacancy created
by the resignation of RSM Robson Rhodes LLP on 23 July 2007 RSM Robson Rhodes LLP resigned due to the merger
ol us audu operations with Grant Thornton UK LLP

Special Business
The Special Business to be deail with at the forthcoming Annual General Meeung of the Company relates to
amendments to the Company’s Articles of Association

Amendments to Articles of Association

Your Direciors have been reviewing the Company's Aruicles of Association i light of general legislative developments
A special resolution s 1o be proposed ai this year's Annual General Meeting 10 adopt changes to the exisung Arucles
of Assouiation to allow electronic communications with Shareholders, 1o provide that Scottish courts will have
exclusive junsdicnon n the event of hugauon and disputes, 10 update the insurance and indemnuty provisions n light
of the Compames (Audut, Invesngation and Community Enterprise} Act 2004 and to adopt such other changes to the
Articles of Association 1 ight of the provisions of the Companies Act 2006 {(in force to date)

The results of the votes on the resolutions at the Annual General Meeting will be published on the Company's
websile {(www temit co uk)

TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC



Recommendation
The Directors beheve all the Resclutions proposed are in the best interests of the Company and the shareholders as a
whole and recommend all shareholders to vote in favour of all the Resoluuions, as they wtend Lo do so w respect of
thelr own shares

By Order of the Board

Registered Office
5 Mornison Street
Fdinburgh FH3 8BH

UK Sc-\ ("{MX____~

Sara A Macintesh

for and on behalf of

trankhn Templeton [nvestment Management Limied
SeLretary

14 August 2007
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION REPORT

The Board has prepared this report, 1n accordance with the requirements of Schedule 7A 1o the Companes Act 1985
An Ordinary Resalution lor the approval of this report will be put to the Shareholders at the {orthcoming Annual
General Meeting

The law requires your the Company's auditors Lo audit certain of the disclosures provided Where disclosures have
been audited, they are indicated as such The auditors’ opimion 1s included n their report on pages 44 and 45

Nomnation and Remuneration Commuttee
The Board has appointed a Nomination and Remuneration Commuitiee whose role 1s more {ully explained on page 35
of the Direclors' Report

Policy on Directors’ fees

The Board’s policy 1s that the remuneration of Non Executive Directors should reflect the responsibilites of the Board,
the expenience of the Board as a whole and be fair and comparable to that of other investment trusts similar in size,
capital structure and investment objective [t 1s understood that thus pohcy will continue for the year to 30 Apnl 2008
and subsequent years

Non T xecutive Directors ale not ehgible for bonuses pension benefits share options long term incenuve schemes or
other benefits in accordance with other long standing investment trusts

Directors’ emoluments for the year (audited)
Ihe Direciors who served 1n the year received the following emoluments in the form of fees

2007 2006
Sir Renald Hampel (Chairman) £50 000 £35 000
Sir Peter Burt £30,000 £22,500
Sam | Ginn (Restgned 28 September 2006) £12,500 £22 500
Peter C Godsoe QC £30,000 £22 500
Andrew S B Kmght £30,000 £22.500
Geoflrey Langlands {(Resigned 27 September 2003) - £9 833
Peter A Smuth £40,000 £28 750
Neil A Collins {Appoinied 28 September 2006) L17.50C -
Charles B Johnson * - -
Total £210,000 £163,583

* Mr johnson 1s remuneiated by Franklin Resources, Inc 1n his capacity as Chairman and Director of Franklin
Resources Inc

¥ Charrman of Audu Committee

Directors’ appomiment letters

Tach of the Directors has an appotniment letter with the Company The terms of their appomiment provide that a
Dircctor wall be subject to e election at the first annual general meeting after their appointment, and at least every
three years after that [he terms also provide that a Director may be removed without notice and that compensation
will not be duc on leaving office

Company’s Performance

The Company s performance 1s shown on the Total Return graph within the Business Review on page 13 The MSCI
Fmcrging Markets Index and S&PAFCT Composite Index are used for comparison purposes as they are the
benchmark used for investment performance measurement purposes
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Approval

The Directors Remuneration Report on pages 42 and 43 was approved by the Board of Directors on 14 August 2007
and signed on its behall by

By Order ol the Board

Registered Office

> Mornson Street
Edmburgh EH3 88H
UK

Sara A Maclntosh

{or and on behalf of

Franklin Templeton Investment Management Limited
Secretary

14 August 2007
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44

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF TEMPLETON EMERGING
MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC

We have audited the financal statements of Templeton Emerging Markets Investment Frust PLC for the year ended
30 Apnl 2007 which compnises the pnnaipal accounting policies, the income statement, the balance sheet, the
statement of changes in equity the cash flow staiement, the pnincipal accounting policies and notes 1 to 18 These
financial statements have been prepared under the accountng pohicies set out therein We have also audited the
information 10 the Directors’ Remuneration Report that 1s descnibed as having been audited

This report 15 made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Section 235 of the Companies
Act 1985 Qur audn work has been undertaken so that we might state 1o the Coempany’s members those matlers we
are required 10 state to them n an auduor’s report and for no other purpose To the fullest extent permutted by law,
we do not accept or assume responsihility to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s members as a body,
for our audit work, for this report or for the opmions we have formed

Respective responsibilities of Directors and Auditors

The Directors responsibilities for prepaning the Annual Report, the Directors’ Remunerauon Report and the financial
statements in accordance with United Kingdom faw and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as
adapted by the Furopean Umion are set out 1n the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

Our responsibility 1s 10 audut the financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report 10 be audited
in accordance with relevant legal and regulatary requirements and International Standards on Audiung (UK and
lreland)

We report 1o you our opinion as 10 whether the financial statements give a true and {air view and whether the
financiat statements and the part of the Directors Remuneration Report 1o be audited have been properly prepared in
accordance with the Companies Act 1085 We also reporl to you whether in our opinion the information given in the
Direciors’ Report 15 consistent with the financial statements The nformation given n the Directors Report includes
that specific information presented in the Chairman s Statement, the Invesiment Manager's Report and the Porifolic
Review that 15 cross referred from the Business Review section of the Directors’ Report

In addion we report to you 1f n our opinion, the Company has not kept proper accounting records, If we have not
recetved all the mlormatien and explanations we require for our audit or if information speaified by law regarding
duectors remuneraiion and other transactions 1s not disclosed

We review whether the Corporate Governance Statement reflects the Company's comphance with the nine provisions
of the 2003 Combined Code specified for our review by the Lisung Rules of the Financial Services Authonty, and we
report if 1 does not We are not required to consider whether the board’s statements on :nternal control cover all nsks
and controls, or form an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s corporale governance procedures or its risk
and control precedures

We tead other information contaned in the Annual Report and consider whether 1L 1s consistent with the financial
stalements The other information comprises only the Direciors Report, the unaudued part of the Directors’
Remuneration Report the Chairman’s Statement the Business Review and the Manager s Report and Portfoho Review
We consider the imphcations for our report if we become aware of any apparent misstalements or material
incansistencies with the financial statemenis Our responsibilities do not extend to any other information

Basis of audit opmion

We conducted our audit in accardance with [nternational Standards on Audining (UK and Ireland) 1ssued by the
Audining Practices Board An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and
dhsclosures in Lhe inancial statements and the part of the Directors Remuneration Report to be audited 1t also
includes an assessment of the significant esimates and Judgments made by the direciors in the preparation of the
parent company {inancial stalements, and of whether the accounting policies are approprate to the Company’s
vrcumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed
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We planned and performed our audn so as 1o obtain all the information and explanatuons which we considered
necessary 1 order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the parent company
linancial statements and the part of the Directors Remunerauion Report o be audited are free from maternal
misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other rregulariy or error In forming our opinion we also evaluated the
onverall adequacy of the presentation of nfermation in the parent company hinancial siatements and the part of the
Directors Remuneranion Report Lo be audited

Opmion
In our epinion

e he linanaial statements give a true and fair view, 1n accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union as
applied 1 accordance with the provisions of the Comparies Act 1985, of the state of the Company's affairs as at
30 April 2007 and us profu for the year then ended,

o the financial statement and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Compantes Act 1985, and

¢ the information given in the Durectors’ Report 1s consistent with the financial statements

As explained 1in Accounting Policies for the financial siatements, the Cempany in addinon 10 complying with [FRSs as
adopted by the European Uruon, has also complied with the 1FRSs as 1ssued by the Intemational Accounung
Standards Beard

[n our opinton the {inancial statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with 1FRSs, of the state of the
Companys affairs as at 30 Apnl 2007 and of us profit for the year then ended

oo den. L (2
Grant Tharaton UK LLP

Registered Auditor
Chartered Accountants

1 ondon
14 August 2007
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INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2007

2007 2006
Note  Revenue Capital Total  Revenue Caputal Total
£000 £000 £'000 £000 £000 £000
Gains on mvestments
and exchange
(;a1ns on Imvestments al
fan value 6 - 52513 52513 - 795513 795513
I osses on foreign exchange - (739) (739) - (333) {535)
Revenue
Dividends 1 52 883 - 52,883 49 221 — 49221
Bank [nterest 1 1,192 - 1,192 676 - 676
54 075 51774 105,849 49,897 794978 844875
L xpenses
Investment management fee 2 (17328} - (17,328)  (15,203) - (15,203)
Other expenses 3 (5.715) - (5,713) (6,222) - (6,222)
Profu belore taxation 31.032 51,774 82,806 28,472 794978 823,430
Tax Expense 4 (8,727) - (8727) (8,897) - (8,897)
Profut for the linancial year 22,305 51,774 74,079 19,575 794978 814,553
Profit attnbutable to equuity
holdets of the ( ompany 22,305 51,774 74,079 19,575 794978 814,553
Basic earnmgs per Ordinary
Share 5 13 82p 151 97p
Fxpense Ratio 1 32% 1 41%

the Towal column 1s the tncome Statement of the Company

The supplementary revenue and capital return columns are both prepared under guidance published by the

Association of fnvestment Companies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement
Al} items 1n the above statement derve from contunuing operations
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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 APRIL 2007

Note 2007 2006
£000 £000
ASSETS
Non current assets
Investments 6 1,903,046 1,851,594
Current assels
Trade and other recewvables 7 9,010 9,290
Cash and cash equivalents 25915 25,764
34,925 35,054
LEABILITIES
Current habilities
Trade and ather payables 8 (7,833) (15,440)
Current lax payable {2,248) (3309)
(10 10D (18 749}
Non current habihties
Deferred tax habthues 9 (2,386} (1,700)
NU1 ASSF1S 1,925 484 1,866,199
ISSULD SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVLES
ATTRIBUTABE E TO EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS
Fquuty Share Capual 10 133,995 133,995
Share Premium Account 375327 375,327
Capital Redemption Reserve 6,893 6,893
Capital Reserve — Reahsed 414,900 271,724
Capital Reserve — Unreahscd 943,605 1 035,007
Revenue Reserve 50,764 43,253
SHARFHOIL DERS' T UNDS 1,925,484 1,866,199
Nt Asset Value per Ordinary Share (in pence) 1! 359 24 348 18

These Finanaal Statements were approved for 1ssue by the Board and signed on 14 August 2007

Sir Ronald Hampel ( k/‘*""/v‘)-’{ Peter A Smith
Charrman L, Dyrector /
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2007

Capual Capital Caputal

Share Share Redumplion  Reserve Reserve — Revenue
Ref Caputal Premium Reserve Realised  Umrealised Reserve Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 L£000 L£000 L000
Balance at 30 Apnl 2005 133 985 375327 6893 183 656 328 097 37,986 1,065 957
Profu for the portod - 814 553 814 553
i quuy divdends - - (143110 (14311

Iranslor e Cipial reserves 86 068 706910 (794 978)
Balance at 30 April 2006 133995 375 327 6893 271724 1035007 43253 1866199
Proht for the period - - - - 74079 74 079
Fquiy disnidends a - - (14 794) (14 799)

Iransfler to capial reserves - - - 143 176 (91 402) {51 774)
Balance at 30 Apri 2007 133 995 375 327 6,893 414 900 943 605 50764 1925484

1 Lhe cquiy dividend i respect of the year ended 30 Apnl 2006 was paid on 4 Oclober 2006
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2007

2007 2006
£000 £000
Cash flows [rom operaling acuivities
Prolit before taxation 82806 823,450
Adjustments lor
Gains on investments at fair value (52,513) (795,513}
Losses on foreign exchange 735 535
(Increase)decrease in debtors (439) 598
(Increase)}/decrease in accrued ncome (56) 16
(Decrease)ncrease n creditors (203) 1,884
Cash generated from operauons 30,334 30,970
Tlaxation pad (8,878) (6,892}
Net cash inflow from operating activities 21,456 24,078
Cash flows from investing activines
Purchases of non current financial assets (3716100 (198,399)
Net proveeds from the sale of non current fimancial assels 364,806 190,402
(6,804) (7,997)
Cash flows from financing activines
Fquity dnadends pmid (14,793) (14,311)
(14,793) (14,311)
Net {decrease)/increase 1n cash (141) 1,770
Cash and cash cquivalents at start of year 25,764 24,294
txchange gains/(losses) on cash 292 (300}
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 25915 25,764

TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC 49



ACCOUNTING POLICIES

{a) Bawis of preparanon
The financial slatements of the Company have been prepared n accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards ( [TRS’) and where appropriate, International Accounting Standards (' 1AS™) These comprise standards
and nterprelations approved by the Intermanonal Accounting Standards Board (*[ASB ), together with
interpretations of the [nternational Accounting Standards and Standing Interpretanons Commuttee (* IASC’) that
remain in effect 1o the extent that they have been adopied by the European Union

The financial statements have been prepared on the histoncal cost basis, except for the measurement at [air value
of certain linancial nstruments The principal accounting pohicles adopted are set ot below Where presentanonal
guidance set out in the Statement of Recommended Pracuice ("SORP™) for invesiment trusis issued by the
Association of Investment Companies ("AlC' ) n Januvary 2003, revised December 2005 1s consistent with the
requirements of IFRS, the Directors have sought 1o prepare the financial staiements on a basis compliant with

the recommendations of the SORP

All inanuial assets and financial liabihties are recogrused (or de recognised) on the date of the transaction by the
use of “trade date accounting

As the Company 15 a UK investment trust, whose share capnal 15 1ssued in the UK and denominated n Pounds
Sterhng the Directors have deemed that the functional currency of the Company 1s Pounds Sterling

(b) Presentation of mcome statement
In order 1o reflect better the activtues of an invesiment trust company, and n accerdance with guidance 1ssued by
the AIC supplementary information which analyses the income statement between wems of a revenue and capital
nature has been presented within the income statement In accordance with the Company's stalus as an
ivestment trust net capital profits may not be disiributed by way of dividend Addiuonally, the net revenue 1s
the measure the Directors believe appropriate in assessing the Company's cempliance with certain requirements set
out in Secuion 842 of the Taxes Act 1988

{c} Revenue
Dividends on equity investments are credited to the revenue section of the Income Statement when they are
quoted ex dividend or as soon as entitlement has been established, 1if later

Where the Company has elected to receive wts dividends n the form ol add:uional shares rather than in cash, the
amount of the cash dividend 15 recogmised in the income section of the Income Statement Any excess in the value
of the shares recerved over the amount of the cash dividend 15 recognised 1n the capual section of the Income
Slatement

Interest recewvable on bank deposits 15 recognised on an accruals hasts

(d) Expenses

Iransaction costs ansing on the purchase of investments are inctuded in the capual section of the
Income Statement They are also included n the transfer 10 Capital Reserve — Reahised ', in the Statement of
Changes in Equuty

All other operaling expenses are accounted for on an accruals basis and are charged through the revenue section
of the Income Statement Expenses relating to the disposal of an invesiment, are deducted from the sales proceeds
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(e¢) Taxation

"

The tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax

The tax currently payable 15 based on taxable profit for the period Taxable profit differs from profit before tax as
reported 10 the Income Statement because 1t excludes 1ems of income or expense thai are 1axable or deductible in
other years and 1t further excludes 1tems that are never iaxable or deductible The Company’s hability for current
tax 1s calculated using tax rates thai have been enacted or substannvely enacted by the Balance Sheet date

In hine with the recommendanions of the SORP, the allocation method used to calculate 1ax reliel on expenses
presented against capilal returns in the supplementary information 1n the fncome Stalement 1s the “marginal
basis  Under this basis 1f taxable income 15 capable of heing offset enurely by expenses presented in the revenue
relum column of the Income Statement, then no tax rehef 1s transferred to the caputal retwn column

Deferred Lax 15 the tax expeciled to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amoums of
assets and labilaes n the inancial statements and the corresponding 1ax bases used In the computation of taxable
profit_and 1s accounted for using the Balance Sheet liability method Deferred tax liabilities are recogmsed for all
taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that 1t 1s probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deducuble temporary differences can be uuilised

Investment Trusts which have approval under Section 842 Income and Corporation Taxes Act 1988 are not labte
for taxation on capital gains

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets 15 reviewed as each balance sheet date and reduced to¢ the extent
that 1t 15 no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be avalable to allow all or part of the asset
to be recovered

Deferred tax 1s calculated at the 1ax rates that are expected 1o apply n the period where the liability 1s setiled or
the asset 15 realised Deferred 1ax 1s charged or credited i the Income Statement, except when 1t relates to ttems
charged or uedited directly to equuty, in which case the deferred tax s alse dealt with 1n equity

Non current asset mvestments

The Company s busmess 1s invesung in financial assets with a view to profing from their total return in the form
ol income and capiial growth This portfolio of financial assets 1s managed and ns performance evaluated on a far
value basts, 1 accordance with a documented investment strategy, and information about the portfoho s provided
mternally on that basis 10 the Company s Directors and other key management personnel Accordingly, upon
inmital recognition all of the Company's non current asset invesiments are designated as being “at far value
through profit or loss’ They are included mally at farr value, which 1s taken to be therr cost (excluding expenses
nadental 1o the acquisiton which are writien off 1n the capial section of the Income Statement at the ume of
aquusition)  Subsequently, the wvestments are valued at “fair value”, which 1s measured as lollows

() Secunties which are listed on a stock exchange or traded on any other orgamsed market are valued at the last
bid price on such exchange or market which is normally the principal market for each security and these
secunties dealt in on an over the counter market are valued 1n a manner as near as possible to that for quoted
SeLurities

(1) Unguoted investments where there is not an active market are valued using an appropriaie valuation
technique so as 1o estabhsh what the transaction price would have been at the balance sheet date

Cains and losses on non current asset investments are ncluded in the Income Statement as capital
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES
CONTINUED

(®

(h

(v

foreign currencies

Transactions involving foreign currencies are translaied to Sterling (the Company’s funcuonal currency) at the spot
exchange rate ruling on the date of Lhe transaction Assets and habilittes in foreign currencies are wranslated at the
raie of exchange ai the balance sheet date Foreign currency gains and losses are included in the Income Statement
and ailocated as caputal or mcome dependent on the nature of the transaction giving rise Lo the gan or loss
Foreign currency gains and losses allocated as caputal are mncluded 1n the transfer to "Capital reserve — realsed’ of
Caputal reserve — unreahsed’ (as appropriate) in the Statement of Changes in Fquity

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash at bank and in hand

Reserves
Share Premium Account — represents the amount paid on the share capial in excess of the shares’ nominal value

Caputal Redemption Reserve — represents the nominal value of shares repurchased

Capital reserves — the Company's Articles of Assocraton preclude 1t from making any distribution of
capual profis

Revenue Reserve — represenis net revenue income earned during the peried that has not been distnbuted
to shareholders

tncome recogmsed 1n the Income Statement 1s allocated to applicable reserves in the Statement of
Changes 1n Equity
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2007

1 Income 2007 2006
£000 £000
Income {rom investments
UK dividends 176 399
Other FU dividends 2,649 3225
Other overseas dividends 49614 43,954
Senp dividends 444 1,643
52,883 49,221
Qther income
Deposit interest 1,192 676
{otal income 54,075 49,897
Lotal income comprises
Dividends 52 883 49221
Interest 1182 676
54,075 49,897
Income from mvesuments
Listed overseas 52,707 48,822
2 Investment management fee 2007 2006
£000 £'000

Vanable 1 xpense
Invesiment management fee 17,328 15 203

The Company’s Investment Manager 1s Templeton Asset Management Lid (TAML?Y

The contract between the Company and TAML may be termunated at any date by either party giving one year's nolice
of termunation TAML receives a fee paid monthly n arrears at an annual rate of 1 00% of the monthly trading total
nel assets of the Company As at 30 Aprii 2007, £3,176,752 (30 April 2006 £3,066 01 1) 1n fees were payable and
outstanding 0 TAML In addition 1o the mvestment management fee above, the Company obtains secretarial and
admimisiration services from TTIML pursuant to a secretarial and admimustration agreement (which 1s terminable by
uther party giving one year's notice (o the other) The fee 1n respect of secrerartal and admuinistration services 1s
recorded within other expenses (note 3)

TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT JRUST PLC 53



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONTINUED

3 Other expenses 2007 2006 2007 2006
£000 £:000 £000 £'000
Variable expenses
Secretanal and administration expenses 3,466 3629
Cuslody fees 1,215 1.651
4,681 53,280
tived expenses
Directors emoluments 223 178
Fees payable Lo the Company's auduor for the
audit of the annual financial statements 28 26

Fees payable to the Company's auditor and
its 1ssoctates for other services

- lax semices 3 6
— Review of inienim financial statements 4 &
Regrstrar fees 219 203
Other adrumstration expenses 557 323
1,034 942
I'otal Other expenses 5,715 6222

Fees in respect of services as Directors are paid by the Company only to those Direciors who are independent of
Franklin Templeton Investments

As al 30 Apnil 2007 £635 350 (30 Apnl 2006 £537,930), in fees were payable and outstanding 10 FTIML

A recent European Court of Justice case has found that the management fees of Investment Trust companies should be
exempt from VAT This deusion has stll to be accepted by HM Revenue & Custems and therefore sull awais final
ratficatian {rom the referring UK court  In light of the ongong case, the Company previously lodged protective
claims with HMRC 10 recover mones already pmd No credit has been taken n these accounts [or any amounts that
may be recoverable

4 Tax on ordinary activities 2007 2006
£7000 £000

Corporation 1ax charged a1 30% 7.540 7767
Prior year adjustments 4 3
7,944 7,772

lrrecoverable overseas lax 3427 3,425
Adjustment n respect of prior periods 34 361
11,025 11,758
Rehel for overseas tax (2,984) (2.590)
Current tax 8,041 2,168
Deferred tax — current year 789 (271)
- prior year (103) -

B,727 8,897
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4 lax on ordmary acuvrties (continued)

laxation )

The currenl taxation change for the year 1s different {rom the siandard rate of 2007 2006

corporation tax in the UK (30%) The differences are explaned below £000 £000

Profit on ordinary activities before taxauon 31032 28472

Theoretical tax at UK corporation tax rate of 30% 9,310 8.542

Effects of

— Prior year adjustments to Corporation Tax 4 5

— Prior year adjustments to irrecoverable overseas tax 54 561

— Other uming diflerences - 59

- Stock dividends (133) -
— Current year {oreign exchange loss - (17)
~ UK dividends not subject 1o Corporairon Tax (53) (120}
— Other EU dividends not subject 1o Corporation Tax {795) {967)
~ Irrecoverable overseas tax 443 834
- Income taxable in dufferent penods {103) -
Actual tan charge 8727 8,897

The Campany 1s exempt from corporation lax on capital gains because 1t 1s an Investment Trust

Due to a reeent deaision in the European Court of Justice the taxation of overseas dividends in the UK has been
subject 10 review  In response to decisions {from the courts, the Government has 1ssued a consullation paper on the
tulure taxation of overseas dividends  In light of this uncertainty the Company has not recognised the potenual
reflund of UK corporation tax from treaung this income as non taxable

3 Larmings per Ordimary Share
barmings per Ordinary Share has been calculated on the following earnings

2007 2007 2007 2006 2006 2006
Revenue Capital Total Revenue Captal Tetal
L£000 £000 £o00 L£'000 £000 £000

Basic 22,305 51,774 74.079 16 575 794 978 814,533

Earmings per Ordinary Share

2007 2007 2007 2006 2006 2006

Revenue Capuai Total Revenue Caputal Total

p p P 14 14 P

Basic 416 9 66 1382 365 148 32 15197

[he earmngs per Ordinary Shares 1s based on the profit on ordinary activiues afler lax and on the weighted average
number of Ordinary Shares in 1ssue during the year 535,981,593 (2006 535,981 593)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINUED

6 Financial Assets — Investments at fair value through profit or loss 2007 2006
£000 £000
(perung 1nvestments as at 1 May 1,851,594 1,038,882
Movements i year
Addinons 364,226 208114
Sales (365,145) (162,076)
Reahised profis 143,922 B8 748
Nei (depreciation}/appreciation (91,551 706,926
Closing investments at valuation 1,903,046 1,851,594

All investments have been recogmised at fair value through the Income Statement

Transaction costs for the year on purchases were £925 000 (2006 331,000) and transaction costs for the year on sales
were L741 000 (2006 419,000) The aggregate transacuon costs for the year were £1,669 000 (2006 L£750,000)

2007 2006
£'000 £000
Realised and unrealised gains on investments comprise of
Reahised gain based on carrying value at 30 April 2006 143,922 88,748
Net movement 1n unrealised {depreciation)appreciation (91,551) 706,926
Indian Capital Gains Tax 142 (1a1)
Reabsed and unreahsed gains on investments 52,513 793,513
7 lrade and other recenables 2007 2006
£000 £000
Dividends recervable 7,953 7471
Sale ol investments for future settlement 817 1508
Cther dehtors 142 194
Accrued income o8 42
Corporation tax recoverable - 21
Qverseas (ax recoverable - 54
9,010 9,290
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8  Trade and other payables 2007 2006

£'000 £0060
Acctued expenses 4,540 4743
Purchase of investments for future settlement 3311 10 694
Net losses on forward foreign exchange contracts 2 3
7,853 15,440
9  Deferred 1ax 2007 2006
£000 £000
Deferred tax provided
Accrued income taxable on receipt 2,386 1,700
The movement in the provision 1s as follows £000 £000
Provision al start of year 1,700 1,971
Deferred tax debit in Income Statement 686 271
2,386 1,700

Delerred tax has been provided at 30% (2006 30%) because of uncertainty as to the average rate of tax that wil
apply when the underlying uming differences will reverse

Any changes in the provision lor deferred tax have been recogmsed in the Income Statement under Tax Expense (see
Note 4)

10 Called up share capital Allotted, sued &

Authonsed Jully pad
L£000 Number £7000 Numbe

Ordmary Shares of 25p each
Balance as at | May 2006 and
30 Apnl 2007 340,605  1,362,419,366 133,995 535,981,593

I'he Company’s Ordinary Shares have unrestricted voung nighis at all general meetings, are enttled to all of the profits
available for distribution by way of dividend, and are enutled to repayment of all of the Company’s capital on winding

up
During the year, no shares were bought back for cancellanion 43,119,358 shares have been beught back berween
30 Apnil 2007 and 9 August 2007 al a cost of £160 3 mullion
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NOTES TOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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11 Net asset value per share
The net asset value per share and the net asset value atinbutable 10 the Ordinary Shares at the year end were

as follows
Net assel value Net asset value
per share attributable
2007 2006 2007 2006
P p £000 £000
Qrdinary Shares 359 24 348 18 1,925 484 1,866,199
12 Diidend
2007 2006
Rate {p) £000 Rate (p) £000
Declared and paid m the year
t quity dividend on Ordinary Shares
Fnal dividend for year ended 30 Apnl
2006 (2005 2 67p) 276 14,793 267 14,311
14,793 14311
Proposed for approval at the Company’s AGM
Equity dividend on Ordinary Shares
Final diidend for year ended 30 April 2007
(2006 2 76p) 313 16,776

16,776

Dividends are recogmised when the shareholders nght to receive payment is established In the case of the
fmal dwadend this means that they are not recogmised unul appraval 1s received by sharehelders at the
Annual General Meeting

13 Related party transactions
The following are considered 10 be related parties

Templeton Asset Management Lid (“TAML )
Frankhin lempleton Investment Management Limited (‘'FTIML )

Al matenal related parly lransactions, as sel out in International Accounting Standard 24 Related Party Disclosures,
have heen disclosed in Note 2 and Note 3
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14 Conungent habilities
No contingent habilities ealsted as at either 30 April 2007 or 30 Apnil 2006

15 Fmancial commitments
There were no [inancial commitments at either 30 Apnl 2007 or 30 Apnl 2006

16 Post balance sheet events
The only post balance sheet event 1s 1n respect of the proposed dividend which has been disclosed in Note 12

17 Risk management
in pursuing the investment objectives set out on page 17 of this Report the Company helds a number of
financial instruments

Lhese comprise
—  Fquly shares held in accordance with the Company s investment objectives and policies,
- Cash, hquid resources and short term deblors that anse directly from uts operations, and

—  Shareholders’ funds, represenuing investors' monies, which are invested on their behalf

The man nsks ansing from the Company’s financial mstruments are market price, foreign currency, mterest rate
hquidity and credit nisks The Investment Manager reviews pelicies for managing each of these nisks and they are
summansed below These policies have remaied unchanged since the beginnmg of the year 1o which these iinancial
stalemenis relate

Market price risk
Market nisk anses manly {rom uncertaimues about future prices of finantial instruments held 1t represents the
potential loss the Company mught suffer through holding market positions in the face of price movements

The Directors meel quarterly to consider the asset allocanien of the portfolio m order 1o minmmuse the nsk assoctated
with particular countries or industry sectors whilst continwing 10 follow the mvestment ghjectives The Invesiment
Manager has responsibility for mennonng the exisung porifolio selected in accordance with the overal] asset allocation
pazameters described above and seeks to ensure that individual siocks also meet the nsk/reward profile that 15
acceplable

[he [nvestment Manager does not use denvative instruments to hedge the investment porifoho against market nsk, as
in 1ts opiruon the cost of such a process would result 1n an unacceptable reduction in the potennal for capial growth

Foreign currency nsk

Curiency transletion movements can sigmificantly affect the income and capual value of the Company’s investments as
the majonty of the Company's assels and income are denormnated in currencies other ithan sterhng, which 1s the
Company s funciional currency
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17 Risk management (conunued)

The Investment Manager has wdentified three principal areas where foreign currency nsk could affect the Company
- movements in rates alfect the value of investments, and

—~  movements in rates aflect the income recewved
Ihe Company does not hedge the sierling value of invesiments that are priced in other currencies

The Company may be subject to short term exposure 1o exchange rale movements, for instance where there 1s a
dilicrence between the dale an investment purchase or sale is entered into and the date on which 1t 15 settled

The Company receives income 1n currencies other than sterling and the sterling values of this income can be affected
by movements in exchange rates The Company converts all receipts of income into sterling on or near the date of
recespt 1, however, does not hedge or otherwise seek to avoid rate movement nisk on income accrued but

not recerved

Interest rate risk

The Company s permitted to mvest n fixed rate securities Any change to the interest rates relevant 1o parucular
securities may resull in erther income increasing or decreasing, or the Manager being unable to secure sumlar returns
on the expiry of contracts or the sale of secunties In addinion, changes 1o prevailing rates or changes in expectalions
of luture rates may resull in an increase or decrease in the value of the securities held

In general 1f 1nterest rates nise the income potential of the Company also nses, but the value of fixed rate securities
wiil dechine A dechne in interest rates will have the opposie effect

1iquidity risk

The Company s assets comprise mainly of securiies listed on the stock exchanges ol emerging economies Liguidity
can vary from market to market and some secunties may take longer to sell As a closed ended investment trust,
ligusdity nisks attributable to the Company are less sigmbicant than for an open ended fund

Secunties held by the Company are valued at tnd price Other financial assets and Labihines of the Company are
included i the balance sheet at fair value

Credu risk

Certan transgctions n secunties that the Company enters uuo expaose i to the nsk that the counter pany will not
dehver the invesiment (purchase) or cash (in relation 1o sale or declared dividend} after the Company has fulfilled us
responsibilities The Company only buys and sells through brokers which have been approved by the Investment
Manager as an acceplable counter party In addiion, hmus are set as 1o the maximum exposure 1o any ndividual
broker that may exist at any tme These hmits are reviewed regularly

the amount of credut risk that the Company 15 exposed to 15 disclosed under Interest Rate Risk Profile

Fair Value
Fair value 15 not sigmbicantly diferent 1o the values in the linancial statements
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17 Risk management (continued)

Mnancral Assets at Fair VYalue 2007 2000
£000 £000
Financial assels at farr value through profit or loss
Nen current assets — investments 1 903 046 1,851,504
foans and recervables
I'race and other receivables 2,010 9215
Cash 25815 25,764
Financial Liabihues at Fair Valae 2007 2006
£000 L£060
Short term trade payables (7,853} {15,440)
All Ninancial assets and financial habilines balance sheet values are equivalent to the fair value
I mmancral Assets
[he Company s financial assets comprise equily mnvestments, short lerm trade receivables and cash balances
Currency cash flow profile of those financial assets are as follows
As at 30 April 2007
Non current investments
at fair value Short term
Cusiency through profit o1 loss  trade receivables Cash Total
£000 £000 £000 £000
Argentine peso - - 45 45
Brazilian real 48,139 i3 - 48,192
Furo 35,808 - - 35,808
Briush pound sterhing 7.562 239 25870 33,671
Hong Kong dollar 284,032 1,882 - 285914
Hunganan {onnt 87,295 - - 87,295
Indian rupee 21,970 - - 21970
Indonesian rupee 66,171 - - 66,171
Korean won 239,037 - - 239,037
Mexiean peso 13 831 - - 13831
Malaysian ninggit 38,279 - - 38,279
Pakistan 37,294 351 - 37,645
Philippine peso 9,352 - - 9352
Polish zloty 52,336 - - 52,356
Swedish krone 4,499 - - 4,499
south African rand 52 463 334 - 52797
Thaland bahi 144,098 2398 - 146,496
turkish lira 161 593 - - 161 593
New Farwan dollar 43,556 - - 43,556
United States dollar 555 691 3,773 - 559 464
1,903,046 9,010 25915 1,937,971
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17 Risk management {continued)

As al 30 Aprl 2006
Non current investments

at fair value Short term

Currency through profit or loss  trade recevables Cash Total
£000 £000 £060 £000

Argentine pesc - - 50 50
Brazilian real 82410 433 - 82,841
Czech koruna 7,500 - - 7,500
Euro 40,270 - - 40,270
Briush pound sterling 15,680 (60) 15,471 31,091
Hong Kong dollar 258,291 1 784 - 260,075
Hungaran fonnt 97 800 - - 97,809
indian rupee 7.557 - - 7.557
Indonestan rupee 46,375 - - 46,375
Karean won 320,145 1 576 - 321,721
Mexican peso 12,091 - - 12,091
Malaysian ninggu 28.031 64 - 28,095
Philippine peso 10,309 47 - 10 356
Polish zioty 49,204 1 - 49 295
sSwedish krone 3,529 - 85 3,614
Singapore dollar 8020 - - 8020
South African rand 80,566 465 - 81,031
Thailand baht 119,814 155 - 119,669
Turkish hira 138,518 - - 138,518
New Taiwan dollar 71,742 421 173 72,336
United States dollar 453,643 4,331 9,985 467,959
1,851,594 9215 25,764 1,886,573
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17 Risk management {continued)

Financial [iabilites
The Company hinances 115 mvestment actwities through ns ordinary share capyal and reserves The Company's
financial hahibties compnise 1ts short term trade payables

Shot! term Short term

trade payables  trade payobles

Currency 2007 2006
£000 £00¢

Brinsh pounds sterling (4,540% (4,543)
Hong Kong dollar - (213)
Indonesian rupee (121 -
Turhish lira (3.192) -
New Zealand doliar _ 1Y)
Unuted Siates dollar - (10,680}
{7.653) {15,440)

Interest rate nisk profile
Lhe majonty of the Company s financial assels are non interest beanng

[he carrying amount by the earlier of contractual re pricing or matunty date, of the Company’s linancial mstruments
was as follows

In one year In one yem
or less or less
2007 2006
£000 £000
Cash flow interest rate nsk
Cash 25915 25,764
No interest rate nisk
Pinanrcial assets at farr value through profit or foss
Non current assels — invesiments 1,903,046 1,851,594
Loans and receivables
Short term trade recervables 9,010 9215
Other financial habihhes
Short term trade payables (7,833 {15,440)

Cash balances are held on call deposit and earn interest at the bank’s daly rate

TEMPLETON EMERGING MARKETS INVESTMENT TRUST PLC 63
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18 Sigmficant holdings 1n investee undertakings
As al 30 April 2007 the Company held 3% cr more of the issued share capital of the following companies

% of 1ssued % of 1ssued

share capital share capital

Name 2007 2006
Hyundar Development Co 492 492
Taman knierprises Co Lid 436 444
Kiatnakin Bank Publie Co Ltd fgn 409 272
Faysal Bank Lid 389 -
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NOTICE OF MEETING

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of Templeton Emerging
Markets Investment Trust PLC will be held at The RAC Club, 89 Pall Mall, London SW1Y
5H1S on 27 September 2007 at 12 noon to transact the following business

Ta conswler and o thought fut, to pass the following resclutions

Ordinary Business
Resolution No

I To recene and adopt the Directors' and Auditors’ Reports and Financial Statements for the year ended 30 Apnl
2007

To declare a dividend

To re elect Sir Ronald Hampel as a Director
To
To re elect Peter C Godsoe as a Director

re elect Charles B Johnson as a Director

]

lTo re elect Andrew S B Knight as a Director

To re elect Peter A Sruth as a Director

To approve the Directors Remuneration Report for the year ended 30 April 2007
To re appoint Grant Thornion UK LLP as Auditors

— s T O~ A AN e B

{0  To authonse the Directors to deterrmne the Auditors' remuneration

Special Busmness
11 Special Resoluuon

That new Arucies of Association of the Company be adopted 1n the form produced 1o the Annual General
Meeting and 1imitialled by the Chaurman for the purposes of identification

By Order of the Board !

Registered Office
3 Mornson Street
i rgh EH3 8BH

sﬁivmccqc?si/\

for and on behall of
Frankhn Templeton Investment Management [ united
Secrelary

14 August 2007

Piease ensure that you read the notes to this Notice on page 66
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NOTICE OF MEETING
CONTINUED

Noles

1 A member of the Company enutled 1o attend and vete at the Meeung may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and on a
pall vete thereal instead of him A proxy need not be a member of the Company

2 A proxy form 1s enclosed

3 A proxy form must be returned to the Company » registrar Lloyds TSB Regstrars, Worthing West Sussex BN99 6DA 1o
arnve not later than 12 noon en 25 September 2007

4 the Report and Fmanaal Staternenis are arculated to Ordmary Sharehoelders Ordinary Shareholders are entitled 1o anend
and vote at the Meeting

3 Copes ol the letters of appoiniment of the Directors and the exisung Arucles of Association of the Company are avaitable for
mspection at the Company s registered office a 5 Mornson Street Edinburgh FH3 8BH and at the Annual General Meeting
(tor 15 mimutes pnor to the meetng and dunng the meenng)

6 Lhe Dress Code of the RAC Club requires that gentlemen must wear a shirt with collar and tie No jeans or tramers are
permiited and ladies must wear smart business atitre

Flectromc proxy appointment for CREST members (for UK only)

CRI ST members who wish 1o appoimi 2 proxy or proxies through the CREST eleciromie proxy appomament serice may do so for
the Annual General Mectmg 10 be held on 27 September 2007 and any adjournmeni(s) thereof by using the procedures described
i the CREST Manual CREST Personal Members or other CREST sponscred members, and those CRI ST members whao have
appointed a volng senace provider(s), should refer 10 their CREST sponsor or voting service provider(s} who will be able 10 take
the appropridle aciion on their behall

In order lor a proay appomniment or mstruction made using the CREST service te be valid the appropnate CREST message {(a
CRLST Proxy Instruction ) must be preperly authenticated n accordance with CRESECa’s specifications and must contain the
mtormanon required for such mstructions as described in the CRY ST Manual The message regardless of whether 1t constitutes the
appoimment of a proxy or 10 an amendment Lo the 1nstruction given 10 a previously appointed proxy must n crder to be valid be
transmitied s¢ as o be recened by the 1ssuer’s agem (ID7TRAOD) [numbers 10 be confirmed with Lloyds TSB] by the latest ume(s)
for recerpt of proxy appomiments speaified in the notice of meeung For this purpose the tme of receipt will be taken to be the
time (as determuined by the timestamp apphed 10 the message by the CREST Apphcations Host) from which the ssuers agent 15
able 1w reineve the message by enquiry 10 CREST 1n the manner prescnbed by CREST After thas time any change of insirucnons 1w
proxies appointed through CRIST should be communicated 1o the appoimntee through other means

CRIST members and where apphcable thewr CRFST sponsors or voting service providers should note that CRESTCo does not
make available spevial procedures in CREST for any particular messages Normal system urmings and hmuations wilt therefore apply
m relavion to the mput of CREST Proxy Instruciiens [t 1s the responsibilty of the CRFST member concerned to take (or 1f the
CREST member 15 a CRESI personal member or sponsored member or has appomnted a voting service prosider(s) (o procure that
his CRI51 sponsar or voung senvice provider(s) take(s)) such action as shall be necessary 10 ensure that a message 18 transrmtted by
means of the CREST sysiem by any particular tme In this connection CRFST members and where applicable their CRESE
SPONBOTS 0T volng scnace providers are referred 1n particular, 10 those sections of the CREST Manual concermmg practical
hmuatons of the CREST system and timings

The Company may treat as invalid a CREST Proxy Instrucuion o the arcumstances set oul in Regulatnon 33(5Xa) of the
Uncerttiicated Secunties Regulations 2001

I lectronic proxy appowmtment for non CREST members (for UK only)

Shareholders who preler to regster the appointment of their proxy electromically via the Intemel can do so through the Lloyds TSB
Regustrar s website at www shareyote co uk where full instructions on the procedure are given The personal reference number card
1D and woount number printed i the voung pack will be required 10 use this eletromc proxy appointment sysiem

Alternatnvely shareholders who have already registered with Lloyds TSB Registrar’s on hine portlolio service, Shareview can appoint
their provy eleciromically by logging on to their portfoho at www shareview co uk and chcking on Company Meeungs A proxy
appomiment made eleciromcally will not be valid 1f sent 1o any address other thar those provnded or if received after 12 noon en
25 September 2007 Please note that any electrome commumnication found to conlain a computer virus will not be accepted
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KEY DATES
2007

The Company's eighteenth Annual General Meeung will be held on Thursday 27 September 2007 Nouce of this

meeling 15 given on pages 65 and 66

Significant events in the Company s year are expected normally to occur as follows

September 2007
Annual General Meeling heid

Ociober 2007
Dwvidend paid

December 2007
Internim results announced
Interim Report for the period 1o 31 QOctober 2007 pubhshed

The Company pays no mtenm dividend
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HOW TO INVEST

There are two ways of purchasing shares in TEMIT

1 Through the lempleton Investment Plan

Through the Templeton Investment Plan, investors
have a cost effecuve and straightforward route for
tnvesting m TEMIT The Plan currently has
approximately 5,000 members The Plan is
designed o accommodate the needs of an investor,
whether he or she wishes 10

—mnvest a regular monthly or quarterly amount —
minimum £50 monthly or £150 quarterly

— make occasional lump sum investments — imual
minimum £250, rmummum subsequent
mnvestments L350

2 Directly n the stock market through a stockbroker

For more information contact your financial
adviser or call us free on 0800 305 306
Alternatively, you can visit the Franklin
Templeton Investments website at.

www franklintempleton.co uk.

This report does not constitute or form part of any offer
for shares or an invitation to apply for shares The price
of shares and income from them can go down as weil as
up and you may not get back the full amount that you
invested Past performance 1s no guarantee of luture
performance Currency fluctuations will affect the value
ol overseas mvestments Emerging Markets can be more
nisky than Developed Markets Please consult your
professional adwiser before deciding to invest
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